J. D. FREDERICKS.
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Dept. No. 11. Hon. Geo. H. Hutton, Judge.
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| | 6457
August 2, 1912. 2 o'clock P.M..
Defendant in court with éounsel.
CLARENCE DARROW on the stand for further
cross—examination. |
THE COURT: You may proceed, gentlemen;
MR FORD: Attracting your attention to an ink mark --
THE COURT: I want b look at that paper, Mr Ford, so I
can undergtand your quesfions.
¥R FORD: Iattract your attention to an ink mark oppo-

site the word "Glendale', the name of H. D. Crutcher. Did

?
you make that mark there? A No.

Q I attraét your attention to a cekrcle --

MR ROGERS: &ust a moment. I wish to be permitted time

to object. |

THE COURT: Strike out the answer for the purpose of the
objection.

MR ROGERS:" Object to the interrogation upon the ground
it is noﬁ cross- examination. This document, if it is

a document of verity, and is the real document, should
have been produced at the time of the examination of Mr
Franklin, who was interrogated concerning it. The testi-
mony, as obgerved im the matte r, shows that Mr Franklin_ ‘

was interrogated about a list, and about some marks on it.

It isn't so much the matter of itself, tut it is the prin-

is never permitted, your Honor, in a criminal case.
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They»must;produce evidence, we meet it --
THE COURT: I dont't think ﬁhat quesﬁion is up with this
question here propounded, Mr Rogers. This question, I
think, is permissible, recognizing the force of your objec-
tion, I think it is neverthel ess permissible as an expla-
nation of the -- as a further explanation of the explana-
tion that the witness gave of the marks on the paper at
the time it was in his handse. Qn that theory the court
will allow it. Objection overruled.
MR ROGERS: Exception. Add to my obj eetion, to preserve
therecord, please, add, as I intended to, it is incompe-
tent, irrelevant and immaterial, and no foundation laid,
and if the document is admissible at 211, it having been
referred to in the direct case of the People, and ‘testimony
having been given‘concerning it, it should héve been preses-
ed at thet time, if at all. Now, it is too late.
THE COURI': I had no intention of heading you off in
your objection. ‘
UR ROGERS: I understand that. I possibly should have pre-
sented my.objection first, and then proceeded to argue it;
but exception.to the ruling.
TEE COURT: vYes,
MR FORD: I attract yourattention to a check mark in ink
opposite the word "¢lendora" and the name William E. Cullen.
Did you make that check mark? A No remembrance Ofewerﬁ

seeing it; no idea I ever made it.
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| 659
Q Iattract yourattgntion to the figure 3 just above the
qheck mark in pencil. Did you make that figure? A XNo.

Q That is not in your handwriting?

MR ROGERS: Just a moment. I would like to have my objec-
tion follqw this matter through.

THE COURT: It will be understood that your objection as
Ju st stated and the court's ruling overruling your ob-
jection, will apply -to each of these qestions and your ex-
centions following it.

MR FORD: I attract yourattention to the figures 101,

102, 103, 104 and 105, in pencil, béing the only figures
on that page in penoil; Did you make any of those fig-
ures? A No remembrance of ever seeing it. I will say I
did not.

é Iattract yourattention to an ink circle, small circle
made opposite the name of Davigson, one opposite the name
of Dolly? one opposite the name of Elliott; and one oppo-
site thi:name-of Freeman, and one opposite the name of |
James Pay; did you make any of those circles? A I will
sey I did not.

Q@ You are positive that you did not?

MR ROGERS: vait a moment. It is not a correct cross-

examination guestion. Objected to as notcross- examina-

tion.

MR FORD: The question is a qualified one, yourHonor--:333333

I mean the pevious answer was a qualified one,,"I will
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I did not." Now, I will ask you are you positive you

did not? A I think it is answered.

THE COUBT: ge said he did not.

MR FORD: I attract your attention to same figures on the
second sheet o‘f the document which has been markeiifor
identifications. I will attract your attention to the figure
in lead pencil, figure 4 opposite the name of A. J.

Krueger; figure 106 opposite the name of Edward A. Richards,
the cigure 10% opposite the name of Charles S. Sanderson,
the figure 108 opposite William A. Sackett; did you make any
of those? A 1 have no recol’lection of ever seeing them.
I will =y I didn't make theme I am very positive I did
not. |

Q: I will call yourattention to a line in ink about an inch
long, drawn horizontally on the page opposite the name of
A. J. Krueger, and one of the same character opposite the

name of Georgé N. Lockwood. Did youdraw those ink marks?
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-

A No recollectior of ever seeing them before. 1 will say
1 did not draw them.

Q@ 1 attract your attention to some check marks on the left
of the page opposite the name of A J Krueger and George N.
lLockwood. Did you make those check marks? A 1 make

the same answer to tha.

Q@ And likewise with the check marks opposite the word
"Palms "and “X%5®;Newton Street"; do you make the same answerf
A The same answer.

Q@ Ard with regard to all the other check marks and ink
mar ks~-check marks in ink and the circles in ink on tha
page, will you make the same answer? A 1 make the same
answer .

€ Now, you heard Mr. Steffens testify that when you handed
the list to Mre Lockwood, that you pointed to some names

on the list without mentioning the names. Do you recall such
testimony in substance? |

¥R « ROGERS. Wait a moment. Let's have that testimony if
he can dig it up.

A My recollection is he didn't say that.

MR « ROGERS. Wait a moment, Hn Iarr;w Let's have that
testimorny . |

MR.FORD. 1 haven't Steffens's testimony right handy.

MR « ROGERS. Let him‘get it, if you are going to quote.:
MR. FORD . 1 will not . |

MR . ROGERS+ 1 object to it as a miestatement of the tes
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mony, misquoted.

¥R . FORD. ﬁithdraw the question. Q@ Do you recall br.
Steffens testimony with regard to your handing a list to Mr.
Franklin? A 1 would want to see the testimony .

Q Bo you recall the testimeny first without seeing it?
THE COURT. wpe has a right to see it. | o

MR « FORD. Would your Honor kindly lend the witness the
testimony ? | '

THE COURT. Yes, sir. It is available.

MR « ROGERS. Point it out, let's see where you get it.

MR. FORD, 1 withdraw that question for the time being and
not waste time on it.

MR . ROGERS., 1 take an exception to its being asked, if it
is a waste of time.

MR+ FORD. @ Did you at the time you delivered the list of

jurors to Mr. Franklin, did you point at that time to any

names on that list? A 1 have no recollection of pointing
to any names .

MR, FORD: Will you let me have that book?

VR . GEISIER. What page do you want?

¥R. FORD. On Lockwcod.

Q what is the first time you distinctly recall that you
looked at the report of the name of George N. Lockwood in
this book, Mr« Darrow? A The first time 1 recall was since
this trial bvegan.

Q About how long ago? A When did you begin ?bn this,
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year or so ago?
Q@ rhe indictment-- A i‘eay, the trial.
Q Three months and a half ago? A Two months and a half
ago.
Q Since the 15th day of April.
TEE COURT. ~ The 15th day of May.
Q The 15th day of May, that is the first time you recall
having looked at the name George N. Lockwood inthis big
book, or for a report onthe name of George ﬁ._Lockwood?
A You sa&, the first time 1 recall having looked at it.
What do you mean? Do you mean whether 1 ever looked at
it before that time?
Q 1 believe you testified you may have looked at it but
you have no recpllection, so you said? A 1 certainly did.
@ 1f you did you had forgotten it? A Probably.
Q Do you recall you ever looked at the book? after Franklin
arrest, up to the time the trial began? A 1 am pretty
positive 1 never did.
Q@ You never did? A 1 know I never did.
Q@ After the trial began was the first time you looked at
this report? A Yes. ‘
Q That you distinctly recall? A You mean the first time
after Franklin's arrest, 1 take it?

Q The first time since Franklin's arrest that ycu looked

at the took? A Yes.

MR . FORD. We offer the report in evidence, your Honor.
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have no desire to tzke their property from them and with the
consent of counsel 1 will read the report itself in evidence
MR « ROGERS+. That ie a good idea.

THE COURT. No objection. He may read it.

MR« FORD. (Reading) Page 234 of the book,"George N.
Lockwood, Age 60; Baldwin Park; Amer; Ranch; G.A.R.;
Repub.; Methodist; owns 10 acres ranch; Times; occasionall
Express; pers.; party seemed to be a man of few worde and
did not seem to be willing to express his views on any sub-
ject. Looks to me as if he ie a Times man. 1 do not think
he would give U.L. more show than compelled to. 2; 9/28/11.
(Holmstrup) and to the left appears the word "Personal®

in parenthesis. Q That word "personal™ indicates that
the-- A fhe man saw Lockwood himself.

Q The man saw Lockwood personally? A Yes.

Q@ And the word "Folmstrup" indicates that is the name of th
investigator? A That is the interviewer.

Q The 28th of September, 1911, indicates the date that the
visit was made by that investigator? A ’Yes.

Q Now, at the time of Franklin's arrest, all that you knew
about Lockwocd was what you learned inthe newspapers and

what Franklin had told you about him, calling on him athis

office, and about meeting him former s --such as you testified?

MR « ROGERS+ lLet us look at tkiatquestion.
A That is not all 7 testified about--
KR, FORD. 1 will withdraw it and put it in this way--
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¥R . ROGERS. Let me hbave it read, please, sir.
MR . FORD. 1 have withdrawn it .

¥R * ROGERS. 1 would like to have it read.

THE COURT. Wait a minute. _
MR « FORD. 1 do not think 1 ought to be interrupted merely
because he desires it read.

THE COURT. He has a right to have it read.
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MR RORD: _When it is not bkefore the court?

THE COURI: He has a right to have it read.

MR FORD: Your Honor refused me that priVilage, the same:

privilege.

THE COURI': That vas a different proposition. Read the dques-

tion. (Question read.)
MR ROGERS: The witness has not t estified tmt at the time
of Franklin's srrest, Franklin told him about his calling
at his office.
THE COURR: There is only one reason for having it read,
and if yogvant to avail yourself of it --

MR ROGERS: fes sir --

THE COURT: -~ if you want to --

MR ROGERS: ©No, I want to éall attention to the misstate-
ment of the testimony. A

IR FORD: At the time Franklin was srrested, you learned
in the newspapers something about the man Lockwood?

A Yes sir.

é And you have testified her e Franklin told you some
other things about Lockwood? A Yes;

Q@ Did you never make any personal investigation to find
out who Lockwooi vas? A Never -- when do you mean?

] After the arrest of Franklin, did you direct that

any investigation be made as to vho Lockwood ves, any
investigation independent of Mr Franklin? A Why,’everyfﬁ

body knew who he vas.
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Q Well, you suspected that Mr Franklin vas a party to
some frame-up within a week after his arrest, is that cor-
rect? A I suspected it?

Q Yes, A I would like to ask to answer that question
you asked me, you wili ask me znother covering it, and I
do not like to leave it.

MR ROGERS: Go ahead and answer it.

MR FORD: Do youdesire to modify your answer, your present
answer? A I do not, but you started it and withdrew it,

and there is an inference d ravwn.

" MR FORD: There is no question unanswered.

THE WITNESS: Will you please make a note as to vhether I
ever heard of Lockwood before the 28th -- outside of
this record --

MR ROGERS: I will.

MR FORD: You have testified before, Mr Darrow, that you
possibly had heard something about him. If that is what
you & re aiming at you may make the explanation now, I do
not care tb take any advantage of you on tih subj eét, or

I do notcare to try to. A I will vatch just the same,

though.

Q I veg your pardon‘? A I will watch just the same,
thoughv. I had that report about Lockwood and the chances
are tmt I had a persoﬁal report from Fra.nklin' about him
outside of it, before the 25th day of November,
Q Do you recall whether that personal report made by M
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Isjrznklin was favorable or unfavorable? A I do not.
Q Dig you at thé,t time regard this report that vas in
the i:ook favorable or unfavorable? A  As it stancis alone.
I would not regard it as favorable, not especially un-
favorable, in view of the unfavorable list we had to choose
from, vut it probably did not stand alone at that time.
Q Unfav,orable? A I =y, it probably did not stand

alone in my mind at tmt time.

Q Do you recall tmt the general tenor of all the re-

ports you had on Mr Franklin et that time was Favorable or
unfavorable? A I am not speaking of all the reports I
had on MT Lockwood, but on other jurors tiet were un- |
fvoratle., I cannédt recall any other report I had on Mr
Lockwood, but presume I had a special report from MT Fran
lin on him. |

Q Do ybu recell whether or not you regarded Lockwood
favorébly at tat time or not? A I do hot_xeca.ll.

MR ﬁOGERS: At what time? '

MR FOBD: That is what I vantedsA- I knev then, but I
dontt now.

é You' sey you may have had a special report from MT
Tranklin? A I say I provably hade.

Q; Were those special reports in vrrit‘ing? A SOCmetimes,
and sometimes orally, generally orally.

Q Vhere are those épecial reports? A I have not any
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Q@ VWnat became of them? A Generglly verbal and they passed
out, and if they were written they were probal@§¥destroyed
ajt the time; I had no occvasion to keep them.

Q, That is,desti‘oyed after the McNamaras plead guilty?

Q Did you make any notice as to the general character of
the reports, other than what appears in this book? A I
probably did on the list from time to time, sometimes

mzde my notations, I sometimes made my notation on the jury
lists from a épecfial report, and sometimes from a gen-

eral report in the book; if there was a special report I gaee
that the preferenfe over the general report,.

Q; After Mr Bain had been passed by both sides for cause,
it was sometime before per.empto:cs-r challenges wase exercised?
A Yes‘.

Q Did you vetween the time T Bin was ‘pa.ssed for cause
and the time of exercising the perempt'ory cha.ilenges have
any special report made on M}I{ Bain? A I got a number of
theni. |

Q You recall that distinctly, do you? A No.

Q Where are those reports? A Mostly oral, probably

2ll of them.
Q And from vhom? A Anybody who could find out, from

Franklin, from other people connected with the office.

I was very careful to zet all the reports I could possi-
bly zet, after anybody was passed by both sides subject
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to peremptories. I do not think there was an instance
where I did not send repeatedly. I could give yousever-
al of them that ofcurred at this time, where I have had

special reason for remembering.
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Q@ wow long did you preserve those special reports?.\\\\\

.\\

A They were generally in my head and 1 would not preeervéﬁ

them very long, because more important matters would take

st o

their place. ‘ y)
Q U¥r.Bain was accepted as a permanent juror. Did you
keep in reserve ycur reports so that you might judge hisA
conduct after he was sworn? A Probably not, excepting as
1 had them in my memory . 1 would hardly forget a juror
while 1 was taking him or before them; 1 don't think 1
ever did that.

testified in
Q You have/chief, Mr. Darrow, about a conversation had with
Mr. parrington on your front at your residence near Egho Park
in this city in Septenber, the latter part of September.
A 1 testified in chief that no such conversation ever took
place.
Q@ You have testified he called at your house and you tdked
with him at that time, did you not? VA 1 did not say at
that time, there was no "That time". '
Q M. ﬁarrington did call on you after his return from
San Francisco on the grand jury proceedings? A pe used
to eat there quite often btefore and after.
Q@ 1 am referring to the occasion that his daughter ate

there also. A wis daughter ate there more thah once, they

both ate.

Q You say you did not have such a conversation as Mr. Harri

ton related in the latter part of September? A 1 say 1
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never had at any time .
Q 1 am referring specifically to that time.
THE COURT. You mean December?
MR. FORD. September.
A September.
¥R « FREDER1ICKS, The conversation in regard to the rell
of bills.
A Where he said 1 showed him §10,000.
MR * FORD. Q Mr. Harrington was arrested about September
1, i911, on a contenpt charge, in San Francisco? A 1
think so..
Q And returned to Los Angeles, Septemter 30+ A i think
80. ) |
Q Dit you meet'him at ycur house during that week, he being
accompanied by his daughter? A 1 have no remembrance
on the subject. 1t is entitely probeble.
Q You met ¥r. Farrington in Februsry, 19137 A ] did.
Q At the Hayward Hotel in this city? A Yes.
Q pid you meet John R. parrington in room 431 of the
Hayward Hotel in this city on February 14th,.and have a
comwersation with him there from approximately 2&85 P.M.
to 3:09 P.X. | "
MR « ROGERS. Objected po as incompetent, irrelevaamt and
immaterial and not cross-examination, and 1 call your

Honor's attention to the fact this is doubtless this

dictagraph busineee, and in view of your Honor's ruling
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made at the time it was presented, 1 think it is too late

to bring it in now. We demanded it; asked for it; pro--
duced the witnesses here upon crosssexamination; asked for
it; can't get it, couldnvt‘get it; Now, couldn't have

had that; wrarrington didn't ask Darrow anything about it.
On Cross-examination 1 go into it a little with Harrington.
That doesn't admit it in this fashion., 1t is part of their
rain case and it is not cross-examination. The matter

has been thoroughly briefed. 1 am sorry Mr. Appel is not
here, but where admiesions, statements and confessions are
claimed on the part of defendant, those are a part of the
main case and cannot be used for cross-examination. We hav
constantly, as your Honor knows, demanded that dictagraph.
We put Mr. Fallcon on the stand -- _

MR . FREDFRICKS - No, we put him on the stand .

MR . ROGERS + Yes, he was put onthe stand, admission to it
was refused, and we were not permitted to get the matter

at all, therefore no foundation has been laid and it i& not
cross-examination. |
MR+« FORD. The court please--

THE COURT. First of all, what subject opered up on direct
examination is this diiected to?

MR . FORD: The subject concerning which the witness has
testified just now and which he testified to on direct
examination. He denied that he had a conversation}with

John R Harrington at his home near Echo Park inthe latte
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part of September, 1911, and the witness having denied
that, we have the right to show that the witness made a
statement since then, which is contradictary tc that
evidence. 1f thies witness admitted later at another
time, at another place, that he did make such a statement
to John R. Harrington, or did show the money and that he
did make the remark which he made at that time, we have

a right then to direct his mind to the conversation and
to put to him the words of the statement which he made

on that occasion.
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MR ROGERS: we has not denied --
MR FORD: May I make my argument without being interrupt-
ed. |
THE COURT: S_(es.

MR ROGERS:_ Sure, but you misstate.

‘MR FORD: In the case of Peopleversus Schmidt, the ques-

tion came up as to vhether the cross-examination of the de-
fendant in that case was proper. éhe court held that the
cross-examination in that case vas improper, simply for
this reason, and no other: that thedefendant had testified
only as to certain matters in chief, and that upon cross-
examination he should only be cross- examined upon those
metters. The court said that as to vhatever matters he
testified to in chief, could be fully cross-examined, and
that the law with regard to the examination of a defend-
ant when a witness vas the same as that of any other wit-
ness. The court said, page 359, 7Tth Cal. ADDe. "The
éenal code provides that no pérson can be compelled in a
criminal adtion to be a witness against himself}§ and,
further, section 1323, "But if a defendant of fers him-
self as a witness, he may be cross-e xamined as to all
matters about which he was examined in chief." Quoting

from thestatute, and tnen the court says, "The defendant,

by placing himself upon the stand, became subject to the

rules that govern any other witness, excepi as expressly

provided in the code. He was subject to the rules Tfor
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impeachment that apply to all witnesses. He was subject
to cross-examination fully as to all matters about which
he had been examined in chief."

Now, I direct your Honor's attention to this sentence.

"He vas subject to the rules of impechment that apply to

all witnesses." Now, the witness may be contradicted Ly shoy

ing that Subsequent to the occasion about which they gave
testimony, tiet they made a statement that was inoonsistent
with their present testimony concerning the « .. events
and transactions of the occasion in issue. This witness
has testified that he did not zive John Re Harrington or
did not show John R. Harrington any roll of bills what-
ever; and he did not say, "I have got $10,000 that I got
from Tveitmoe's bank in San Francisco." He denies that

he said he was going to get a couple of jurors, and denies
the conversation in toto. Now, Harrington has already
testified as a witness, as to vhat did occur on that oc-
casion, That is one contradiction. We have already put
that in, and we couldn't put in Harrington's testimony as
to what actually occurred on that occasion, but we may im-
peach this witness by showing that since the transaction
happened ne made a sta.tlement in February in which he prac-
tically admitted -- in vhic h he made statements that are
absolutely inconsistent.with his present testimony, and

that is what we are seeking to do at this time,

. Now, as to what the Peoplemay do by way of rebuttal,
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we will cross that bridge when we come to it. The question
at the present time is; have we a right to impeach this wit-
ness? Have we a right, on cross-examination, to impeach him
the same as any other witness? Have we the right to

put the impeaching questions to him? If he admits t hat

he said the things which wes « are about to ask him, that
ends the occasion for rebuttal. If hedenies it, then,
whyk¥ we may introduce the dictagraph stuff or any other
tesiimony that we may be able to produce, will be a proper
question to get at at that time. We don't want to cross
that bridge until we get to it. At the present time the
only question before the court is, have we a right to put
an impeaching question to this witness? We claim that
under the rule laid down in éeople véfsus Schmits, that
the defendant,’by placing himself upon the stand, became
subject to the rules that govern any other witness, and
that hé was subj ect to the rules of impéachment that

apply to all witnesses. W have a2 right to put our impeaching
question toAhim. If he admits it, that is the end of the
matter; if he deniesit, why, we will cross the bridges
when we come to them.

MR ROGERS: 71t is just és vell, if your Honor pl ese,
when you are arguing before a jury, to tell what = -

occurred,correctly, Counsel has said he has got one con-

tradiction from Harrington. Let's see. 3042: "When yows

@2id to Iarrow, 'Why, you told me you had $10,000 to brib
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jurors with,I or something of that sort, Darrow said to
you, 'I did no such thing', or words to that efféct,

did he not‘é A -- Yeg sir."

MR FREDERICKS: That is part of it.

MR ROGERS: Now, then, so far as asking about showing
money ,-- novw, they are going to show that Harrington asked
him if he asked him about the matter —-

MR FORD: f’ Oh, splitting hairs and quibbling.

MR ROGERS: Quibbling about nothing, but I am not sta.pding
up here deceiving people about vwhat is in the record,

Do you tell me I am quibbling. "I did not tell him. He
told me abvout $10,000. Q@ -~ Didn't you sjay there in

the room I' saw it? The Witness -- Saw what? Counsel‘ -
The $10,000?2 A -- I only saw what he said was $10,000,

Q -- All right, did't you say there in that room that you

saw what he said was $10,000? A -- I don't think I did."
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NOW, if he said there that he didn't say that he saw
the $10,000 or what was like it and he says here in his
téstimony that Darrow denied, absolutely denied that he
said any such thing to him at that time, where do they
stand? Do they want to contradict Harrington? 1 will
admit Harringtoh is a liar. There needn't be wny words
wasted about that.
MR. FREDERICKS . We have no desire to contradict Harrirgton.
M. FORD. We have a question before the court.
MR. ROGERS. 1f your Honor pleases,'we will take the case of
People against Schmitz which 1 have just sent for, and see
if counsel can quote law. Your Horior will remember that
Schmitz was put upon the stand and Mr. Ruef is called to
contradict him, Reuf. And your Honor will see on page 353--
MR . FORD. That is the cross-examinaticn of Reuf? -
MR . ROGERS. 1%t is not the cross-examiration of Reuf, it
is the direct examination of Reuf .
MR . FORD. Very well.
MR . ROGERS. In contradiction of‘Schmitzi "These rulings
were erroneous and higaly prejudicial to the deferdant", and
so forth, and it was held that it was not rebuttal, had
never been rebuttal. Now, then, "Mhe prosecution’under the
claim that it was rebuttal called for the first time the
witness Reuf who was allowed, under deferdant's objection
and exception, to testify," énd so forth. "That he gaveb

the defendant $2500 and at another place $1500 in currend

scanned by LaLAWLIBRARY




O 00 3 O Ut k= W DN e

o T N T N T N T . T N T N T S S e o S e T = Sy S Gy Y
D O H= W N =D 0 -1 O U R W NN kO

5480 &3+5

and that certain conversaticns and statements were made
between Reuf and Schmitz. Now, "The evidence could not
poss ibly have been rebuttal except for the purpose of con-
tradicting the statement elicited from defendant on cross-
examinaticn; and as we have already held that such cross-
examination was erroneous, it is not necessary to discuss
the question in this regard further." Now, the cross-
examination of the defendant Schmitz--"On the cross-examina-
tion the prosecution asked, and defendant was compelled to
answer the following question: *Did Reuf pay you any part
of the $5,000 that had been testified he received from the
French Restaurant?' Trhe question was repeated in many
ways and forms, and defendant was always compelled to answer
it." Trat ie only one part of the criticiem. "In our

opinion the cross-examinaticn was entirely improper, and

" was not confined to the matters about which defendant had

been examined in chief . The Penal Code provides (Section
688 ) that no person can be compelled in a criminal action

to be a witnese against himself, and that further (Section
1523): but if the defendant offers himself as a witnees

he may be cross-examined as to all matters about which he
was examined ir chief.' The defendant, by placing himself
upon the stand became subject to the rules that govern any
other witness except as expressly provided in the code.

Fe was subject to the rules for impeaching that apply towall

witnesses. He was subjéct to cross-examination fully as

to all matters zbout which re had been examined in chief
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The cross~examination was as to whether Reuf paid defendant
any of the $5,000 which it was claimed Reuf received.

Let us ask the plain, common sense question as addressed

to a person of ordinary understanding--was defendant
examined in chief about the $5,000 or the payment of any
vart of it to himeelf? The answer is no. 1f the defendant
was examined in chief about the payment of money to himself
by Reuf how doeé it appear? The conversation with Regan
about the French Restaurants all being bad and that they
should be closed, was not about the payment of money to
defendant by Reuf. The conversation as to Regaﬁ’s visit to

the Poodle Dog was not about the pavment of money to defendant

section quoted the cross-examiraticn of a defendant cannot
be extended beyond the subject matters concerning which he
was examined in chief.”

"We have carefully examined the case of People
vs Gallagher, relied upon by the prosecution, but find
nothing in it in any way inconsistent with what.has been
said. The question in cross-examination of the deferdant
in that case related to sums of money being changed into
currency in San Francisco in corpany with and in connec-
tion with one Bieggs who was particeps criminis, and as

to defendant going to 16th street with $3,000 at Bieggs's

dictation, but defendant in his direct examination has

testified about meeting Bieggs by appointment, that he di

seanned by LAl LIBRARY



W 00 9 S Ut W DN

) ) N e e e O e < O e I
E & R EBRBREE &E5&5 &k © b = &

‘not advise Bieggs to draw the money from the bank or to go

0482 &G+t

off with him, nor suggest nor consent to his doing so.

1t is plain that the cross-examination related to the very
mtters-~Biegpgs, 'the money' and 'going away with it!, which
had been testified to by the witness in chief. We fully
agree with the statement inthat case that if the question
'would have a tendency to elucidate from him the whole

truth about any matters upon which he had been examined in
chief', they would be proper ; but the reasoning does

not apply to the facts in this, because thie defendant was

not-examined about the matter in chief."

sconned by Laia
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1 "Cross-examination being erroneous, the error was not
2| cured by the witness answering the question in the nega-
3| tive, for the reason that the prosecution subsequently used
4 this examinatkon of the defendant for the basis of intro-
5 | ducing certain evidence of Ruef, which proberly was a part
6| ©of the case of the People in chief. Negafive answers were
7w | perhaps what the pro§ec11tion expected, so that under the
8 | guise of rebuttal, they could call Ruef to the stand to
9 contradict the defendaﬁt, and that is whatvas done. It
10 | is evident by the rules of law, and that regard to fairness
11 | which characterizes every criminal trial, if the prose-
12 | cution had evidence to prove that defendant took or ac-
13 | cepted part of the money extorted by the conspiracy apd
14 | vay to his accomplice Ruef, such evidence should have
15 | been produced as a part of the casé for the prosecutione.
16 | The defendant had the right to hear the eridence against
17 { him before being required to meet it, ‘The evidence and
18 | 2l1ll the evidence tending to show his guilt should have
19 | been produoéd. If Buef paid or gave defendant money,
90 | part of the proceeds of the crime, the prosecution should
91 | have produced the evidence as a part of its case. The de-
99 | fendant would thenr have had the right to meet the evidence
293 | as part of hisdefense., In this case Ruef was not placed
24 | upon the witness stand, -norv-as any evidence given as to
25 | any money being paid to the defendant; but the evidence wg
26 1 held back until defendant was asked the questions in
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cross-examination. Then, in the guise of rebuttal, the
evidence of Ruef was brought fourth, under the claim tmt
itvas to contradict the defendant, but really for the pur-
pose of proving facts which were part of the case for
the prosecution in the first instance. Such practice
would be a great injustice to a defendant. It would be
contrary to the vay criminal t rials are usually conducted
in our courts. It would be contrary to every man's sense
of right and justice., It is of much more importance that

every defendant should have a fair and impartial t rial

- under the rules of evidence laid down Ly the ablest judges

and established by centuries of experience,tharl that a de-
fendant in some particular case should be convicted.
It is important that a defendant, if guilty of kecrime
with which he is charged, should be convicted; but it is
of greater importance that the constitutional right of
each and every one to a fair trial, under the rules of
evidence and the forms of law adopted in the light of ex-
perience, shall be preserved inviolate. It goes to the
very foundation of our republican institutions.™

Now, if your Honor please, they held there, as I have
indicated to you, that where it is proper in diredt ex-
amination and part of their main case, in the guise of re-
buttal or in the guise 5.’(‘ ¢ ross-examination for the pur-

pose of introducing rebuttal, as is said in that case, the

cannot put in their case that way.
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 few years ago -- I beg your pardon, weeks ago. We will

5485 &380

Now, let's hark back to the early days of this case some

see what happened about these very conversations. Never
at all was there any suggestion or examination about the Hay-
ward matter, about the dictagraphic scene, about his bheing
introduced down there in that room for the purpose of being
interrogated by his one-time guest and firiend, who had
broken bread and eaten salt with him, into that room, into
the Fayward he was induced, and there we are told that
Detective Foster of the Erectors Associatibn wa.s comfor-
tably ensconced in one room, accompanied by two certain
shorthand reporters, some of whom cannot pass the examina-
tion and conversations occurreds That is all they todld us.
Then, your Honor, we demanded it. Ve demanded it for the
purpose of cross-examining Harrington. We interrogated Har-
rington as to whether MT Darrow had ever admitted he bribed
a juror, or thet he had anything to do with bribing jurors
or tlket he had s=id out there on the porch -- that if

he din't dény in that room that he had ever said such a
thing to Harrington, and Harrington said all that is true.
Now, vhat do they want to do with thisdefendant? We
haventt touched on the sﬁbject on direct. We Imve not zone
into that matter with thisdefendant at all, If they had
produced, according to éurdemand, the dictagraph stuff at

the time your Honor intimated and indicated: we ought to j

have it, vhy, then it would have been a different propo-
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sition, but in' the guise of rebuttal, they are trying to
do the same thing, or in the guise of cross-examination,
to be followed Ly rebuttal, as is said in this Schmitz
case, they are funning clase to matters timt have been
said in this case to be a constitutional right, one of the
most important rights guaranteed to us, a right thich no
court has the power or the liberty to take away from z de-
fendant, and your Honor vwill further remember that you
said that if they didn't produce that dictagraph record by
the time theircase closed, I will her from you. Now,
they didn't produce ity by the time the case closed.
That is in record, if your Honor please, Now, where do
they stand now? Holding back document after document for
the purpose of cross- examination in oxrder, if your Honor
please, to snag this defendant, if so they may, in order to
put him between two cars, if they can, but you know what
the Supreme Court said about that procédure right here.
"It would be contrary to the way criminal trials are usually
conducted in our courtse. Such practice would be a great
injustice to thedefendant. It would be contrary to the wvay
criminal trials areAusually conducted in our courtse. It
would be contrary to evefy man's sense of right and justice.
It is of much more importance that every defendant should
have a fair and impartial trial under the rules of evidence
laid dovm by the ablest-judges and established to centuries

of experience, than that a defendant in some particular
case should be convicted."
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of courSe, that is elementary. Sometimes a layman wonders
why a case is reversed bty one of the Appellate cCurts

~

saying, "Why,\@hetman was clearly guilty, but as Justice

McFarlane saidfi% man cannot be'legalkwa*‘

convicted he ought not to be convicted at all." To hold

otherwise is to provide ways and means for the convic-

tion of the innocent, so we have ourestablished rules.

Now, if they had this as we demanded it, as we . ~ s tood

here before youI'Honor‘and fought for it for da&s, and

couldn'’t get it, how are they going to use it now. IT

the defendant ever admitted anything, they started out

proving admissions; they proved them by Harrington,

didn't they? If anybody would believe Harrington, they

proved them by Franklin, didn't they, if anybody willvbeliev

Franklin. They proved the admissions of the defendant frmm

nne time to another, if he ever made them, by such wit-

nesses as thyy were able to produce. ’ Having opened up

the subject of defendant's statements, may I ask your Honor,

how does it come now in the guise of rebuttal, in the

guise of the crouss- examination, preceding rebuttal, as

is said in the Schmitz case, they are able to do vhat the

Supreme Court in that case d enounces as absolutely against

common right and justice and against every law of the land.
Now, if your Honor please, having closed upon the sub-

jedt of defendant's statements to Harrington, ought they

[o))

to be able, as has been so fully denounced in this opin-
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ion, ought they be able to split their case in two? Ve
are entitled, as this opinion says, to know what we have
got to meet, They must put in their case. Now, we have

put in our case. They are trying to come back with some-

" thing that we are not called upon to meet, Then, we come

and méet timt. Then, when we meet timt, we will see what
happens then. Th‘en: they put in something else. It is
against all oxderly procedure, but more than that, if
your Honor please, it is against every man's sense right
and justices Now, we ought to try this case right. This
is not a game, if your Honor please'. ' This is not a chess
board. We are not playing here for a prize, Ve are de-
fending a man for vhat means his life, for tmt is what
it ‘mezns: to thisdefendant. Now, if your Honor ialease,
we ouzht not to be euchered in this fashion, because they
can get an advantage from us in this way, if they had it,
and it is true, vhy didn't they bring it in when we stood
here day after day and demanded it? VWhy did they object
to our getﬁing it 'from Falloon, if it is t rue? And whi
now, against what the Supreme Court says is cqntrary to
every man's senséﬁ of right and justice? Vhy now can
they come back with their main case? It has never been
permitted and your Honor oucht not permit it in this
case for the first time. in criminal history.

MR APPEL: irust a moment. Your Honor, your rule is so

strong in reference to that that it is een applied in
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civil cases, and your Honor knows that the code provides
that the rules of evidence in civil cases are the same as
in criminal cases only when not otherwise provided for.
Now, in the case of Young against Brady, your Honor
please, vhich is cited in the 94th Califomia, the Supreme
Court said this: it is a short case. (Reading:)
"Action of assumpsit for money allegged to héve lcaned by
the plaintiff to defendant. Judgment for defendant,"
and so forth. (Reading:) "The evidence of plaintiff
fends to prove money paid or expended for the defendant,
rather than money loaned; but no point is made on this
oround. Whether the money had been paid for the defendant,
or at his request, and whether he had promised to repay

it, were the principal questions contested at the trial.

The defendant testified that no mone had been paid or ex-

pended by plaintiff for him or at his request. On cross-
examination, he testified that he was at plaintiff's

house probably half z dozen times while he was building a
house on & piece of public land, which he had entered as 2
preemptioner in the vicinity of plaintiff's residence,

and that he was &at plaintiff's house on the evening after
he entered the land. He vas then asked the following
auestion:% 1'Do you recollect having any conversation
there with Mr Young (Plaintiff), in the presence of Miss

Green, during this time, in reference to how thankful

you vere that he had secured this claim (the preemption
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claim) for you, and that you were gdoing to reemburse himr
as soon .as you could? A -- No sir, never had any such
conversation.' The pleintiff called Miss Green in rebut-
tal, vho testified that she had lived with plaintiff since
she vas & child, and recollected the time defendant took
possession of the land; that she had heard conversations
between plaintiff anddefendant aé the plaintiff's house,
at different times, within 10 days after defendant took
possession of the land, about that land, or the purchase
of land. Shevas then asked Whether,’ét any of those
times, she heard a conversation between them 'in reference
to repaying Mr Young the money Young had advanced to M rs
Barton, =x x x wherein thedefendant stated that he
was exceedingly thankful to Mr Young for obtaining for
him the land, and that he would endeavor to pay him
the money\which plainti ff had_paid to Mrs Barton as soon
as he possibly could, -~ at least, by the time he would
make his proof upon the land;' and asking the witness to
confine heréelf, 'to the conversation in reference to his
thankfulness to Mr Young forsecuring the land, and that
he woﬁld pay the mdney that he had paid Mrs Barton as soon
as he could, or by the timé that he would make his proof
upon the land.'!

Upon objection ofdeféndant's counsel, the court exclud-
ed this proffered testimony, on the ground -- 1l. That,

as admissions of thedefendant, they were part of plain-

scanned by LALAWLIBRARY




@ 00 01 O Tt s W N

T N S N T N S N S . S N S S e S T SO S e S o
S T ol W N M S W 00 =3I O Ul W N MO

6491 65654
ant's original case, which should hat have been withheld
for the purpose of revutting the evidence on the part of
thede:fendant, and, 2, that as evidence to impeach the de-
fendant, the proper foundation had not been laid for its
admission. The propriety of this ruling is the only ques-
tion presented. The court was not asked to permit the
plaintiff to reopen his case for the purpose of introduc-
ing this testimony; there fore, ‘the court did not err
in excluding it as a part of plaintiff's original case. "

THE COURI': Give me that citation, Mr Appel.
MR APPEL: The 95th Cal., at page 130, is the decision.
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In the case of Kohler vs Wells Fargo & Company, read-

ing from page 613, 36 Cal.; "And this is the nore

‘remarkable from the fact that the plaintiff himself, who

of all men, best knew, and who, alone, in all probability,
had positive knowledge as towhether he did deposit the lead
bar or not, was the leading witness on his own behalf

and examined at length and yet said nothing at all upon the
point; nor indeed was he questioned upon that subject.
Here he had in his power the means of introducing inﬂ |
direct testimony upon the point as to whether he deposited
the lead bar or not, and did not even offer it, but seemed
carefully to avoid the subject. This, certainly, is a
significant fact, wher considered in connection with the
legal proposition that some proof on the point was essential
to his recovery We think for this defect of proof, if for
no other reason, the plaintiff should have been pon

suited at the close of his testiﬁony; He was not, however,
and the deferdants introduced their testimonv. While the
defendants introduced much testirony without ohjection,
tending strongly to show that the lead bar was deposited
by plaintiff, not a particle was introduced which tended
in any degree to supply the defects inthe plaintiff's
prcofs, so that, at the close of defendant's case, there
was no testimony before the jury which tended to show that

plaintiff did not ship the lead bar, and consequently no

testimony tending to show that he paid his money withou

consideration. " e v
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‘"After the close of defendant's testimony, the
plaintiff offered, as rebutting evidence, to prove by
Q. A. Chafe, who was tookkeeper for plaintiff on the 19th
of warch 1859, the time when said lead bar whs charged
to have been deposited, that on that day, plaintiff
deposited with Wells Fargo & Company, to be forwarded by
their express, a gold bar of the value and description named
by Mr Kelly (deferdantds witness) as being of the value and
description marked onthe wrapper of the package which Mr,
Kohler left there, and that this gold bar was purchased of
Welle Fargo & Co. the defendants, on the same day, and
that they received the value thereof in cash."

"The defendants objected onthe ground that this
evidence should have been offered onthe plaintiff's ori-
ginal case before he rested. The court sustained the
ocbjection and plaintiff excepted. This ruling presents the
most inportant question in the case. 1t must be borne
in mind that the plairtiff had offered no proof at all on
this point; yet it was a point upon which proof was essen-
tial to his recovery. He did not now, so far as appears
by the record, show to the court that he had, through any
mistake in law,-or from any inadvertance, omitted to intro-
duce evidence onthis point, and upon some reasonable cause
shown, appeal to the discretion of the court to open lis

case and permit him to supply the defect. DBut he simplyw

relied upon his right to introduce the testimony by way

rebuttal. 1t was testlmony that clearly baon%edkto the

SO BRARY
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original case of the plaintiff, and should have been intro-
duced before he rested; for if'it tended to prove any-
thing material, it was that Kohler did not deposit a lead
bar. A Plaintiff has no right to keep back all of his
testimony on any material point until he draws out the
testimony of the party, and then come in with his own.

This would give him an undue advantage contrary to the rules
of law, and if he does g0 reserve his testimony deliberately
and wilfully, the courts will not allow him to come in |
after the defendant rests and make out his case. But
whether the plaintiff will be permitted to reopen his
proofs or not, is 2 question which rests very much in the
discretion of the court below; upon consideration of the
circumstances surrounding the particularcase. As testi-
rony in rebuttal, it did not rebut any evidence that was
mterial to the defense, and as the case stood on Plaintiff's
testimony « Nor did it rebut any testimony upon any

affirmative deferse set up by defendants. We think there

Now here, yourvHonor, they have this man
Harrington, who was their witness, plaintiff's witness in
this case, the people's witness inthis case, they put him
there upon the stand and ask him concerning the admissions
or declarations of Mr. Darrow on the night that they sat on

the porch at Mr. Rarrow's home.They did not care to ask him

whether or not at any other time and place, but the

witness was put upon the stand--whether i, Qarrow had made
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any admissicns in character and in substance similar to
the one that he testified about; they have it in their
power to ask him for that further admission. They didn't
do that 1f they considered it easential,,as they do now
to their case, they should have put it in in harmony with
all sense of decency and with all sense of justice to this
deferdant . We were forced to ésk the witness whedher,

while he was under taking, in an effort with others, to get

or not the defendant had made any admission_with respect

to that matter and he said then and there that Mr. parrow
denied it absolutely; we were forced to do that, and the
matter is in the record. Now, they undertake to ask Darrow
concerning that same admission at somé other time and place,
when in view of the testimony here before the court, coming
from the very lips of ir. warrington, he says he denied it.
And, reverting back to the decision 1>read to your Honor

in People vs Teshara, that statements made to the
defendant in his presence or transactions leading up to
admissions are not, where it is deniedk or where he has |
denied it himself are not admissible in evidence even on
direct testimony or in the matter of a material fact, where
the people are making the case. Let me have that Teshara
case. So that not oniy is this evidence inadmissible

because it is not cross-examination, it is not admissi}

as a part of their case, and it is inadmissible hecause

ir. garrington himself has said that he denied all comz ..
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plicity inthe matter., Section 607 of theSode of Civil
Procedure provides, concernirg the order of proceedings on
trial, when the jury has been sworn, the trial must proceed
in the following order, "Unless the judge for special reasons
otherwise directs, the plaintiff, after statigg the issue
and his case must produce the evidence on his part," mind the
language. 1t does not say he must produce a part of the
evidence, or a mere scintilla of the evidence, but "he must
produce the evidence." What is it? The evidence to prove
his whole issue . "The defendant may theh open his case",
not open hié case at any particu}ar time, but open his
case, "after the plaintiff has produced the evidence"
and all of the evidence--"which tends to prove the issue
that the plaintiff is contending for", and not until then
is the defendant called upon to produce his evidence.

The defendant may then open his case and offer his evidence
in support--in support of what? - In support of his defense.
Now, Section 2042, "the order of proof must be regulated

by the sound discretion of the court. Ordinarily the party
beginning the case must exhaust his evidence before the
other party begins.” Now, are these provisions of the code
so trifling that we can cast them aside? Were they ever
provided in this code for the ascertaining in a proper and
regular way and a just way® The truth of the contention

they
before the court, or areAto te disregarded entirely in t?is |

case?
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Now, inthe case of Peop§b vs Teshara, 134
Cal., page 544--now, your Honor, the record shows, and ir.
Rogers read it to your Honor, that M. parrington said that
M. parrow, in that conversation up there in that dictagraph
room, that Mr. parrow denied having made any assertion upon
which they are interrogating him here. Now, what does
this case say? ©rneatty, Chief Justice: "This is a com~
panion case to that of Manuel Amaya, just decided. "
"The court also erred in refusing to strike out the evidence
of Patton and Mullen as to the accusation made by Loucks,
when Amaya and defendant were brought to his bedside.
The statement made by Loucks at that time was hearsay and
Teshara made no admissiion of its truth, either expressly or
tacitly . He expressaly denied it. The court and the Dis-
trict Attorney seem to have lost sight of the fact that
it is not the accusation but the conduct of the accused,
that is evidence in such cases, and tht the only reason for
admitting the accusation is to explain the conduct. "
Now, mind you, there was there no conduct on the part
of the defendant tending to show his condition of mind or
consciousness of guilt or innocence one way or the other,
and in this case the case is much stronger, for this case
here was an absolutei\ and complete denial, that is the
testimorny of Ur Rarrington, it is in the record here already

"What did he do? He expressly denied it." That is what

Harrington said, Mr. Darrow expressly denied it. "The Co
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and the District Attorney seem to have lost sight of the
fact that it is not the accusation, but the conduct of the
accused, that is evidence insuch cases, and that the only
reason for admitting the accusation is to explain the
conduct." Not only that but it should not have been

admitted in evidence--
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"The District Attorney should not have offered thisevidence,
knowing, as he did, that Teshara had not remained silent
under the accusation, but had repelled at the time it vwas
made."

e cannot shut our eyes to the evidence of Mr Harring-
ton, he said that Mr Darrow denied it; tlet is the lan-
guage he used, and' I say, it is as not. fair to offer it
or to ask the witness here. Vhy ask him for the purpose
of offering it, of fering to prove by the evidence of the de-
fendant, or to lay & foundation for offering in ev@dence
which tﬁe District Attorney knowingly, because it is a mat-
ter of record here, is not admissivle in evidencey and
there are other cases here to the wame effect. This
case has been followed; the ﬁeople against Long, that
case of éeople egainst Long is another case in the 7th
California, 122, Cal., 490, 54 Cal., 491. And the Amaya
case, I think is here. Yes, ieople égainst Amaya: "With-
in an hour or two after Loucks wes shot, the appellant
and Tesharé were arrested and brought to hiks bedside,
vhere, in response to questions by the officers he point-
ed to appellant and said, 'There is the man that hit me with
a club and shot me!; and pointing to Teshara said, 'There
is the wan that told him to shoot, and shoot to kill.' To
this statement appellanf made no reply, but Teshara
said, 'Xr Loucks, you.surely are mistaken.' Appeilant

and Teshara were at the time in the custody of & constab
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and the undersherif f, and a number of other persons were
present, the prisoners being close to the bedside of
Loucks, the others standing near. There is no reason to
doubt tmt sppellant heardland fully understood the accu-
sation made against him and tiat he vwas as free to reply
as a person under arrest ever is. Vhen evidence of these
facts was offered by the People, the defendant objected to

it as incompetent and hearsay, and because it had not

feel at liberty to reply, or called upon to make any re-
ply, and because thestatement and conversations wefe in
the presence of thearresting officers and vhile he was
under arrest. This objection vas overruled by the court,
and the ruling is here assigned as error. It is no doubt
true, that to render evidence of this character admissible,
the occcasion and the circumstances must have been such as
to afford the accused person an oppoftunity to act or
speak, znd the s tatement must have been one naturally
calling for some action or reply. But in this state it
has been uniformly heid.that an accusation of crime does
call for a reply, even from a person under arrest. In
other jurisdictions it has been held that silence, vhen a
party is under zrrest, does not sustain the hypothesis of

acquiescence because the party is not free to speak.

The leading authority upon this proposition is Commonwealfh

versus Kenney, 12 Vet.335, in which the opinion of thec
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l'aa.ding authority, not because it sustains the proposi-
tion to its full extent, but only because it is the sole
basis of &ll the subséquent decisions which do fully sus-
tain the proposition. A careful examination of Judge Shaw'
opinion, however, will show that he did notdecide, or inted
to be understood, timt the mere fact that an accused per-
son is under &srrest will always require theexclusion of
statements made in hifs presences. This is what he says:
'In some tases, where a similar declaration is made in one's
hearing, and he makes no reply, it may be a tacit admission
of the facts. But this depends on two facts: 1. TVhether
he hears and understands the statement and comprehends

its bearing; and, 2. Vhether the truth of the facts em-
braced in the statement is within his own knowledge or not;
vhether he is in such a situation that he is at liberty to
meke any reply; and whether the statement is made under
such circumstances and by such persons as naturally to call
for & reply‘, if he 'did not intend to admit it. If made |
in the course of any judicial hearing, he could not inter-
fere and deny the statement; it would be to charge the wit-
ness with perjury, and alike inconsistend with decorum

and the rules of lawe. 8o, if the matter is of something
not within his knowledgé; if the statement is made by

a stranger, vwhom he is not falled on to notice; or if he

is restrained by fear, by doubts of his.rights, by a bgli
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that hissecurity will ve best promoted by his silence:

then no inference of assent can be drawn from that silence.
Perhaps it is within the province of the judse, who must
consider these preliminary ocuestions in the first instance,
tod ecide ultimately upon them; but in this present case he
has reported the facts, on which the competency of the
evidence depended and submitted it as & question of law

to the court. The circumstances were such that the court
are of opinion that thedeclaration of the party robbed, to
which the defendant made no reply, ought not to have been
received as competent evidence of his admission, either of
the fact of stealing, or that the vag and money were the '

property of the party alleged to have been robbed.
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The declaration made by the officer who first
brought the defendant to the watchhouse he had certainly.
no occasion to reply to. The subsequent statement, if made
in the hearing of the defendant, (of which we think there
was evidence) was made whilst he was under arrest, and
in the custody of persons having official authority. They
were made by an excited, complaining party, to such officers
who were just putting him into confinement. 1f not
strictly an official complaint to officers of the law, it
was a proceeding very similar to it, and he might well
suppose that he had no right to say anything until regillarly
called upon to answer.'"

"The defendant's coﬁnsél, in cﬁoss-examining
one of the witnesses who testified to what occurred at the
bedside of Loucks, asked him in relation to some previous
statements made at the time when Loucks was first dis-
covered in his wounded condition- - statements which it
is claimed would have contradicted or qualified the
accusations he made indef endant's presence. These
quest ions were objected to upon the ground, among others,
that it was not proper cross-examination, and upon this
grouriir the objections were properly sustained . if the
defendant had offered this evidence as part of his own
case to contradict the dying declaration of Loucks, it
would have been clearly admissible onthe authority of

People vs Larence, 21 Cal., 371, but the ruling of the
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court on the offer as made was correct." #f the defendant
had offered any testimony--Mr. parrow had not been examined |
here concerning that dictagraph circumstance, he has not
been asked what he said to marrington at thit time or place
or what Harrington said to him. How is it cross-examina-
tion? This case of people against Amaya and the companion
case of People against Teshara, are leading cases in this
etate. _

MR . FREDERICKS. May it please the court, it is well to get
an idea of the issue. _

THE COURT. Captain Fredericks, -you can }oonfine it to
practically one matter. ‘ |

MR . FREDERICKS . 1 would like to clear up the facts inthis
case, first, your Honor, just briefly. There seems to be
somre confusion in the minds of counsel as to the demand
which was made for the production of what they call the
dictagraph stuff. The court will remembér that we put the
shorthatd reporter on the witness stand and endeavored to
give that matter to the jury, the entire matter, and the
objection was made before the witness could testify,counsel
on the other side should have é_written-up transcript of it.
We refused to give that information to the attorneys on the
other side, but we have never refused to give it to the jury,
but, onthe contrary , have tried to give it to the jury.

Now, the issue is, did dr. Darrow show Harrington these bills

or some bills and have a sonversation with him i» regard

to bribing a jury? That is the issue. Mﬁ&%&;}?W,ﬁﬁ 8.
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did not, Mr. ﬁarrington says he did. 1 am not going to take
up thé time of the court in arguing the character of these
witnesses or their likelihood tp tell the truth. When the
time comes before the jury 1 think we will be éble to show
that they are as truthful as ordinary witnesses. Now,
that is the issue, did they say that. Now, Mr. FHarrington,
on cross-examination was asked in regard to what occurred
down at the Hayward, he was asked oncross-examinat ion, "lsn'g
it a fact that Parrow denied down there having shown you
those bills?" And he said"yes, that is true." But, now,
we wish to ask this witness if it is not also a fact that
afterwards Mr. Darrow admitted having shown him the bills and
asked him not to tell about it, not to tell the grand jury
about it. We maintain we have a right to ask Mr. Darrow if
he had not so stated, and if he denies it, prove that he
did so state, as a matter of impeachment. That is our
position as to the issue. 1If there ié something further
that the court would indicate as. to the issue--

THE COURT. Yes, the case of Young against Brady, in the 94tH
presented by Mr. Appel in the opening of his argument, 1
thought fit in very closely to the situation presented here.

MR . FORD. On thatpoint we will submit to your Honor the
authorities in criminal cases directly applicable to the
case at bar. The quesfion before your Honor is this: The

defendant here, this witness, has not yet testified ondim

t.

examination to any conversations had between himself and

Harrington in February at the Hayward Hotel&mmh@yhas.g@mw
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testified to those conversationa. The question is before
the court, now on éross-examination, can he be compelled to
testify to those conversations or not; the test is, is it
cross=-examination, and if so in what is it cross-examina-
tion? Of what particular testimony that he gave ondirect
does this constitute cross-examination? That is the issue
that is before the court.

THE COURT+ fThe real question is this, to my mind: 1ls it
laying the foundation to introduce a }ine of testimony that

was not opened up in making you case in chief?

it does or not, your Honor.

THE COURT.+ That is the seriow question in my mind.
MR, FORDs 1 catch the point and 1 will answer it. 1t doesn}
make a particle of difference. '

THE COWRT+ And 1 will conclude, from reading the Young
against Prady case, it might have-- |

MR. FORD. As 1 stated before, the question of what is
introduced in rebuttal is not involved, that is a bridge

we ought to cross when we come to it .
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Now, in People versus Scimitz, they decided in two divi-
sions of the decision, two important points, in that fase.
In the sixth division of that opinion the decided the
question as to whether or not certain guestions pewopounded
to Mr Schmitz were proper cross-examination; in the seventh
subdivison of that opinion, they decided the testimony
given by Ruef was rebuttal. The court said on the lat-
ter point, as to vhether the testimony; of Ruef vwas rebut-
tal or not, would depénd on whether it was rebutting some-
thing brought out by the defense in their case in proper
exemination. On page 361 the court said, "The prosecution,

vnder the claim it it was retuttal, called for the

?
first time the witness Ruef, who was zllowed, under de-‘
fendant's objection and exception, to testify that about
January or Februa'ry, 1906, he gave to d efendant at one time
%2500, and at znother time ﬁSISOO in currency, at the same
tiﬁe stating to d efendant that it was iaart of the money he,
the witness, had received from the French restaurants as a
fee under his agreement with them, and that if d efendant
would receive it he would be glad to pay it to himf and
that defendant did receive it. Theevidence could not
possibly have been rebutta'l,_ except for the purpose of
contradicting the statement elicited from the defendant

on cross-examination.” | Except for one purposej in other

words ;the court said that if the cross-examination vas

proper, then this evidence of Ruef's might have been int
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duced as rebuttal of that cross-examination, and the only
theory upon whichk the testimony of Puef in that case could
be rebuttal vas upon the theory that it rebutted the tes-
timony brought out on ¢ ross-examination. But, as the
court said, "And as we have already held tmmt such cross-
examination was erroneous, it is not necessary to dis-
cuss the guestion in this record furt her." That is the
point upon which the court held that the tebtimony of
Ruef vas improperly admitted in that it rebutted something
that should never have been permitted in evidence. The
point was tat Schmitz had been improperly c ross-examined
and for that reason the rebuttal of improper cross-examina-
tion should not be permitted. Itvas not for the reason
that Ruefrs testimony might have been given on direct ex-
amination on the direct trial of the case. The court
goes on, and discussing the questions that were asked of
¥r Ruef during his examination on rebuttal --
THE COURI': I am going to excuse the jury for the afternoon
recess, and if youcentlemen want to continue to argument -
but I préf'er to take the rest, too.
THE COURT': All righte. Gentlemen of the jury} bear in mird
your formér admonition. We will f,ake arecess for 10
minutese.

(After recess.)
THE COURT: Proceed, gentlemen.,

¥R FORD: ©Now, in the Schmitz case, your Honor, the cour
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did not discuss the question as to vhether Buef's testimony
should be introduced in chief; it did not discuss tmmt
questipn in connection with the question of febuttal tes-
timony. The obj ection to Ruef's testimony being put in not
rebuttal, was based solely upon the ground that there was
no foundation for the introduction of such rebuttal testi=-
mony, that it was offered in rebuttal to a cross-examina~
tion, which vas improper. In the Schmitz case, if your |
Eonor will remember, the connectirg link bvetween Torono,
or vhatever his namevas, and Malazfanti and the various Frenc]
restaurant keepers, vas through Ruef, and in order to con-
ncect Schmitz with that crime, Ruef's testiﬁony vas absolute
lyessential.. The prosecution, evidently beli eving hhat
they were going to trap the attorney Farrell, who defended
in that case, let Ruef off the stand, expecting that |
Schmitz would have to take the stand and would have to
testify on some other matters WhichAWDUId give them an
opportunity to put Ruef on rebuttal. That was not done.
Farrell, -- I think it was Farrell who defended Schmitz
on that occasion --
MR ROGERS: Campbell. _
MR FORD: Vasn'!t Farrell one of the attorneys in that
case? 7
MR ROGERS: He came in éftefwards;

MR FORD: Didn't he handle that particular part of it?

IR ROGERS: No, Barrett dide.
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MR FOKD: VWhoever he wase Ee was wise enough to conduct
the examination in chief of Schmitz to matters which would
not permmit across-examination as to the relations with Ruef
and the prosecution in that casewere compelled to lay
some foundation for Ruefrs testimony, and they attempted
to do so, but they did so by an improper cross- examination.
The court said that if the prosecution wanted Ruef's tes-
timony in that case it was up to them to put it in on direct
examination on the direct trial of their case; the could
not bring it out by an imprdper crogs-cxamination of Schmitz,
That was the point in that case. The d efendant in that
case had testified --
TEE COURT: That was not thecase I asked you about, Mr
Fords The case of Young against Bradyy I am particularly
anxious‘to get your views one.
MR FORD: I will analyze that after I cite some zuthorities
on this side of the question.
THE COURI: All right; proceed in your own way.
MR FORD: The cross-examination was azs to whether Ruef
paid thedefendant any of the $5000, which it was claimed
Ruef received. "Let us ask thé plain, common-sense ques-
tion as addressed to a person of ordinary understanding.
Ves the d efendant examined in chief about the $5000 and

the payment of any part of it to himself? The answer is no.[
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"1f the defendant was examined in chief about the payment

of money to himself by Reuf, how does it appeér? The
conversation with Regan about the French Restaurants of
being bad, and that they should be closed, was not about the
payment of money to defendant by Reuf. The conversation
with Regan to the effect that Regan told the defendant that
he had been told that $28,000 had been raised as a fund by t
French restaurants was not about the payment of money by
Reuf to defendant. Whether or not Regan had made such a
statement was the¥ubject about which the defendant had
testified." The defendant's testimony was about a
statement made by Regan and that was the subject concérn-
ing which the defendant had testified. Regan had testified
he informed the defendant of a certain report. Defendant
denied that such information was given him by Regan.

"The decisions are uniform, that under a section quoted

the cross-examination of a defendant caﬁnot be extended
beyond the subject matters concerning which he was examined
in chief." Beyond the subject matters, is the question
before your Honor, so that the question presented to your
Honor at this time is this: 1s the subject matter, are the
dictagraph conversations the same suhject matters as the
defendant's denial that he had actually shown a bunch

of something, money or whatever it was, to warrington on

the porch at his house, and the same subject matter as his g
denial that he had ever told the defendant that he had $10
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and he was going to reach a couple of jurors? That is the
queation that is before the court. "We have carefully
examined the case of People vs Gallagher, relied upon by
the prosecution and find nothing inconsistent in any way
with what has been said." 1 am going to read that case
to your Honor. "The question of cross-examination of
defendant in that case related to "'+ sumes of money being
changed for currency in San Francisco in company with and
connection with one Bieggs, who was particeps criminis
and as to defendant going to 16th street with $6,000 at
Bieggs dictation, but defendant in his direct examination
has testified about me eting Biegge by appointment, that he
did not -dvise Bieggs to draw the money from the bank, or
to go off with ié, nor suggest nor consent to his doing
80. 1t is plain that the cross-examination related to the
very matters, 'Bieggs', 'the money' and 'going away with
it! which had been testified to by the witness in chief.
We fully agreeéux with the statement in that case that if
the questibns 'would have the tendency to elucidate from him
the whole truth about any matters upon which he had been
examined in chief,' they would be proper."

The statements made by Mr. parrow to Mr. Farring-
ton involved, would have a tendency to elucidate the whole
truth about the transaction on his front porch in the

latter part of September, 1911, and if that be true, theg

they are relating to the same subject matter. ~ And to g
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a proper cross-examination, as the court says here on page
360-~"The reasoning does not apply to the facts in this
case, because this defendant was not examined about the mat-
ter in chief. The cross-examination being erroheous, the
error was not cured by the witness answering the questions
in the negative, for the reason that the prosecution sub-
sequently used this examination of the defendant as a basis
for introducing certain evidence of ;::; Ruef, which
properly was a part of the case of the people in chief."

As it undoubtedly was inthat case, and if the People wanted
the testimony of Ruef in that case it was thpir duty, as

the court properly said, to put it in in chief, so that the
defendant might meet it at that tgme.

MR » ROGERS. Why not read the rest of it?

MR . FORD. You have r ead it once to the court, and it is

the court we are addressing and 1 think the court under-
stands me. Now, inthe case of Peoplé ve Gallagher, inthe
10pth Cal., the defendant offered himself as a witness in
his own behalf to testify that he was not sure whether he
saw Bieggs on the Saturday next before the 6th of June or
not, and that onthe folowing Sunday he did see him, that he
met him about 1 or 2 o'clock onthat day and was with him
until 11 o'clock inthe evening, that when they separated
that night they made an-appointment to meet onthe following
day, Monday, June 6th, 1892, between 11 and 12 o'clock

in the morning at a certain location in Oakland, across
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street from the First yational Bank; +that thae was nothing
said about Bieggs drawing money from the bank, and that
there was no particular purpose for which they were to meet.
He also testified, "1 did not on the Saturday just referred
to, or at any time or at any other time, or ever, advise
him to take the funds from the bank, the corporation of
which he was Secretary, and appropriate thénlto his own
use."--in this case the defendant was charged with

embezzlement--
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"Nor did I then or ever suggest to him that he might do that
or that heand I might do that, or that we might go to
Canada or to some place, or that we would divide the
funds equally after we gbt away. I did not at any time ad-
vise him to draw this money from the bank to gb off with it
not did I ever suggest doing so, nor did ; éonsent to it.
Nor did I ever agree with him to go ;offv}t%he money of
the bank or of the corporation on deposit in this bank."
Now, your Honor will see he denies a conversation there.
On ¢ ross-examination he was asked "Didn;t you and Biecgs
at or previous to the time you met in the salcon on the
6bh day of June, 3892, agree to take this $8500 which
Eeiggs had drawn out of the tenk and go-to San Francisco?
A --No sir. Q -- Did you not further agree that you
should take this money to San Francisco and change it
into currency? A -- NO sir. @ -- And did you not agree
that azfter the money was changed into currency you should
take the train which goes at 7 o'clock towards Portland,
Oregon, and tzke the money vith you, and go to Sacra-
mento? A -- He spoke about going to Sacramento on the
7 otclock t rain. Q -~ I an asking you if you did not agree
with him to do that before 1 &'clogkk of June 6th? A-- Ve
agreed to go to Sacramento, yes, but did not agree to t ake
the money." So far as this being cross-examination as

to a conversation concerning which he testified on ~direct

examination, in the present case, the situation is exact
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the reverse, the witness has testified to an occurrence and
we are going to direct his mind to a conversation cover-
ing the same subject matter, the situation being the exact
reverse to that in . ;GOple versus (Gallagher, in which
he was asked about a conversation, and on cross-examination
he was asked about an occurrence, and the court held the
occurrence vas the same subject matter as the conversa- |
tion. "In this case we hold that the conversation is the
same subject matter as the transaction", and that is

the point I am trying to bring before your Honor, that the
conversation in ‘Februa-ry is the same subj ect matter as

the transaction in September, and counsel for the prose-
cution then asked the following questions:

THE COURT: I am going to ask you, Mr Ford, if that is

the subject that you are directing this line of argu-

ment to, I think you need not go any further with it. I
have very little doubt as to its being the same subject

matter, but the serious question raised by the Brady de-

" cision and’that line of authorities is as to vhether or not

it is an impeaching question, and is one that you can go
into at this time, not having gone into it in your case

in dhief.

MR ROGERS: If your Honor pleases, having gone into it as
to the same subject matter in their case in chief, if

they had asked if itvas the same subject matter as the

conversation of September, then they open the subject ma
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ter and ha.vti‘ng opened the subject matter, they must have
compfhertled‘it. Counsel is arguing in & circle.
¥R FORD Ve are notattempting to introduce rebuttzl tes-
timony. I think theée queétions are elementary, but we
have to discuss them. I propose to read this case, which
seems to be to the same point; the *—people had covered the
subject matter in the Gallagher case on their side of the
case without introducing evidence tending to show that the
defen d&ant was gulilty of the o fense with which he was
charged, then thedefendant takes the stand and denies a con
versation, or, rather, d enies in chief, the coﬁversa—
tion had with the defendant..

THE COURT: Well, present it in your own way.

MR ¥ORD: Then, oncross-examination, he goes right into
that subj ect matter and the counsel for the prosecution
then asks the following questions: "Q -- I will now ask
you if you did not go to San Francisco with Mr Beggs on
Monday afternoon, Monday, the 6th day of June, 1892, and
take with you $8500 which Mr Beggs had drawvn from the First
National Bank of Vthe City of Oakland, belonging to the
Oakland Consolidated Street Railway Company?", to which the
witness answered, "ves". "Q -- Did you not, when you
arrived in San Francisco, assist MT Beggs in changing

about 31300 of that moﬁey into currency? A -- I changed .

#1300 of that money into currency, I did not do so in ordexj

to make it easier for Mr Bexggs and myself to flee with

scanned by L ALSWHIBRARY



W 00 =0 O Ut k= W N

I I T T T N T o SO o o S S oy O Sy O WO Sy S Sy Sy
S il W N B S © 0 -1 Utk W N = O

6518 €412

this money." The very matter involved in the criie, the
very matter concerning which t estimony had been intro-
duced by the People in the direct trial of theircase, be-
foreresting, and here was the time, the defendant had
been on the stand and had testified he didn't have a con~
versation, and then they go into that very suhﬂec? mattef
concerning which testimony had been given by the Beople,
by the prosecution, in their direct case, and if it is not

a case like the one in court, I never saw one.
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"Q@ Did you not return to Oakland, bring back
this same money with Mr, Bieggs and leave ir. Beggs somewhere
near Oakland Point and you go to the 16th Street station,
taking with you $5,000 of his money? A We returned fo
Oakland, and 1 went to the 16th street station with the
money at Beggs's dictation.' These last three questions
were objected to by the defendant's counsel upon the ground
that they were not proper cross-examination, not having
reference to anymatter testified to by the witness in his
examination in chief." You will recall that the
examination in chief of the witness, the defendant, was in
reference to a conversation, not as to the occurrence, it
was in reference to an occurrence from which thef occurrence
ensued. He denied having the conversation, then the
people sought to impeach by cross-examining him as to his
actions. The very point in issue before the court.
(Reading.) "The court overruled the objection, and
upon the witness declining to answer the questions onthe
further ground that the answers would tend to criminate him,
the court preemplorily ordered him to answer, and thereupon
the above answers were given. These rulings of the court
were properly excepted to and are now assigned as error.”
"We are of the opinion that the court did not
err in overruling the objections. .Section 1333 of the

Penal Code Provides, 'A defendant in a criminal action or

proceeding cannot be compelled to be a witness against

himself; but if he of fer himself as a witness gglmaxﬁ§%w

sconned
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cross-examired by the coupsel for the people as to all
matters abouf which he was examined in chief.' The effect
of the latter clause of the above is to take from the court
any discretion which it might ordinarily exercide in allow-
ing the range of a cross-examination to extend beyond the
matter brought out on the diréct examination. (See People
vs Rozelle, 78 Cal. § and to prevent the prosecution from
questioning upon the case generally, and in effect making
him its own witness (People vs O'Brien, 66 Cal.) the
statute does not, howvever, place any limitation or
restriction upon the extent or character of his cross-
examination 'as to all matters about which he was examined
in chief'; and upontﬁése matters he may be cross-examined
as fully as ny other witness. Any question which would
have a tendency to elicit from him the whole truth about
any matter upon which he had been examin;d in chief or which
would explain, or qualify, or destroy the force of his
direct testimony, whether it be to give the whole of a
conversation or transaction of which he had given only a
part, or to show by his own admissions that he had made
contrary statements, or that his conduct had been incon-
sistent with the statements given in his direct testimony,
and thus throw discredit upon them, would be legitimate
crossexamination. "

Now, this witness has testified that the occur

rence did nct happen as Harrington testified in Septembe

and we have a right to destroy the force of his, testimony
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to qualify it, to modify it by showing his conduct since
that time hasnot been consistent with the testimony now
given upon the stand. -We have a right to elicit the wholeé
of the evidence in this case, Which will bring out the fadts
truth about thét transaction. We have the right to show tha
he had a conversation with Harrington in February, which
would destroy the force of his present testimony, because

it relates to the same subjezct matter. 1f the conduct of
the defendaht in the Gallagher case was admissible to

show that the conversation concerning which he testified

was not correctly given by him upon the stand, then vice

introduced to show that he had not correctly related what
his conduct had been . The point established in the Gallagher
case is that the conduct and conversations had about it
both relate to the same subject matter, and here was a
case in which the people had introduced their evidence,

as they have in the present case, and had closed their
case, and the defendant had started inwith theirs. The
mere fact that they might have been privileged, and we did
attempt to put it in but under a ruling of your Honor,
which we disagreed with at that time, and'still disagree with
we were not permitted to put it in, and perhaps we will have
the same trouble when the matter comes up for rebuttal if

the conversations are denied, and that is the only way it

can come up. We may have the same trouble and may never
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tave that conversstion with reference to that subject

~

< And didn't dn Harrington say to you, "1 know what 1
prosised my family, that 1 would not perjure myaself, 1
premised that 1 would not de it," and did vou thern reply,
"iell, don't tell it," and ildn't e HMarrington any,

"1 wort do it unleas thay absolutely foroe me to", and did
you not aay; "Shppoaes they do?® A Tel) whuat.

~

T Tell about the converaaticn on the porosh. A There wnn

T Thenr you didn't have this conversztion with warrington
at that time and place? A 1 didn't say that, 1 2sk«d you
to "tell what"?

Q D;a &ﬁu ér did you not h ave this convereation a4 that
timé and place? A 1l hrad ro such vonnegted conversztion
th2t had referznne to any éueh ratter . Thore were 2 good
pany matters apoken of trere, 2@ you know, if you have any
rotes at =11,

S Did you orAdid you not‘have that converasticn, without
rogard to what subject it was conrected with? A 1 thirk
1 have answered it. |

¥R« FO%D. The witness kaeeaid, your Hornor, ™1 didn't

natter."” Hew, it miy be he intends toxmimit he.did have sug
a2 converention and denies he referred to nny such subjes

nratter? £ 1 donet think there iec "ny doubt about ite

being 4 denial as 1o having sait those words, in thuat zon-

rnected forme.
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1 be able to put it in . That is a bridge, however, we
2 will cross when we come to it The question here before
3 your Honor is not the admissibility of rebuttal testimony .
4 Your Honor is not going to rule upon the admissibility
5 of rebuttal testimony until that question is presented.
6 Your Honor is going to rule merely upon this question, is
7 this cross-examination? Are the questions directed to the
8 same subject matter?
9
10
11 .
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
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It is true they are directed to a different time and to

a different place, and to a conversatfégagf a transaction,
as is shown clearly in this case, a conversation and a '~ -
transaction may be both classed under one and the same
heading as subject matter.

Referring sgain to the éeople against Gallagher:.
(Reading :) "The 'matter' about vhich the defendant had
been examined in chief," -- that vas the conversafion,
remember -- (reading:) "“was whether he had cooperated or
acted in consert with Beggs in appropriating to his owm
use and converting the money in question; and although
he had stated in categorical t erms that he had not done
so, his answers were not conclusive in hisfavor, nor did
they prevent fhe prosecution from showing ibhrough the
medium of cross-cxamination tmt they were false, and for
this purpose the prosecution was not limited to a repeti-
tion of the questions propounded upon the direct examina-
tion." And that is what they are seeking to do here.
They are tiying to 1limit us to merely repeating the ques-
tions tmt were propounded on direct examination, and
even though it is the defendant, that is not the rule.
(Reading:) "Or to asking him whether his answers to those
questions were correct or not. Neither was the right of
cross-examination 1imi£ed to the mere questions that his

counsel has asked him upon the direct examination, oT to

the replies which he had made to those questions, but i
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extended to the entire matter, 'about' which he had been
examined in his 6wn behalf, viz: whether he had gieen to
Beggs any advice or suggestion or aid in appropriating

the money. By offering himself as a witness he waived all
objection to his constitutional right to claim exemption
from giving testimony against himself upon all the matters
about which he should volunteer to testify.” And this
witness, when he took the stand cannot hide behind the rule
or general prirc iple of law that the answer would criminate
himself. He has waived that insofar as he has testified,
that is, as to all matters concerning which he has given
testimony in chief. He has waived his right, not to in-
criminate himself by refusing to answer questions as long
as they are confined to the same subject matter. (Reading:)
"By offering himself as a witness he waived all objec-

tion to his constitutional right to claim exemption from
giving testimony against himself upon all the matters about
which he should vodunteer to testify, and as to those mat-
ters he opéned the door for the most searching investigation
by cross-examination as to the accuracy of his testimony

as fully as any other witness who might have given the

same testimony. The right of cross-cxamination affords the
most effective mode of testing the accuracy or credibility
of the witness, and should not berestricted beyond the

requirements of thestatutes. It was not the intention o

the legislature to give to a defendant the opportunity of
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making any statement upon his direct examination which he
misht choose, in reference to the issue before the court,
and to preclude the prosecution from showing out of his
own mouth tret such statement is false.

In People vs. Rozelle, 78 Cal., it was held that the de-
fendant might be cross-examined upon a letter which he
had written, and about which no questions had been asked
him upon the direct examination, upon the theory that the
letter tended to coftradict the denials which he had made
on his direct examination. The statutes of Missouri

-

" The people versus Rozelle vas a Cal-

authorizing --
ifornia case -- »
THEE COURT: V2it a moment, Mr Ford. I stated to you
sometime ago that the court was strongly inclined to
agree with you, saw no reason to differ wkth you on the
subject;, ¥ou have been arguing about. But t here is
anotherxbranch of this‘subject I thought you were coming
to very quickly -- there is no use wasting time on these
matters. I announced sometime ago vhen you started on
this line of argument, tmt that is not the real question
before the court, and stated whatAit WaSe

MR BORD: Then I misunderstood your Honor altogether.
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THE COURT. The reason 1 interrupted you again, 1 thought
you ruet surely have misunderstood. _You'are not taking
up the regl question before the uourt/?glﬁﬁether or not the
ques tion now under discussion can serve any other purpose
except to lay a foundation for the introduction, on
rebuttal, of testimony that ought to have been offered in
chief. ' |
MR + FORD. Yes, your Honor.
THE COURT. 1 have not yet seen any reason to assume théat
this is not cross-examination, except focr that reason.

1 think it is cross-examination if you can overcome tha
otker difficulty.
MR+ FORD* 1 don't krow what is inthe mind of the defend-
ant, your Honor. 1 can't say what his answers will be .

THE COURT. 1t ie of no consequence what his answers will be

so far as this question is concerned.

" MR « FORD. 1f he will answer that he did have conversations

such as we offerd to him and asked him about, that is an
end of the matter. The testimony is in. There will be no

need for any rebuttal. 1f he should deny that he had the

conversations it would be then up to us to introduce rebut- |

tal testimony. The point we are seeking, your Fonor, is notf
THE COURT. PBut you had a chance in ycur case in chief to sh

those zdmissions.

|

DW

MR . FORD. Supposing we did, that doesn'tshut us out from
crosg-examination .
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the plaintiff sued the defendant for money loaned or expen
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THE COURT. . That seems the question decided in Young vs

MR+ FORD. 1 regard the decisions being read by M Appelbas

taving no pertinency or bearing upon the case, and 1 didn't-
THE COURT. Perhaps it does.

what
Mp. FORD+ 1 know, at least, in my own opinion, that whileA
he read was good law, it had no application to this case,
and 1 didn't pay very close attention to Young vs Brady

when he was reading it. Young vs Brady, 1 think it is in th

W

94th Cal. = 1f the Court will bear with me just a moment

1 will take the time. |
MR . ROGERS. The very matter that your Honor referred to is
in People ves Schmitz, "Negative answers were perhaps what
the prosecution expected, so that under the guise of
rebuttal they coulcé call Ruef to the stand to contradict the
defendant, and that is what was done."

MR 4 APPEL. 1 have Otﬁgznﬁina% . cases,‘your Honor, right
squarely in point. They are short. They don't need any
facidl expréésions--

THE COURT. 1 am going to assurme, so far as if'being a
proper question oncress-examination that it is « There is
another serious question to dispose of, howefer.

MR« FORD. Why, it has got absolutely nothing to do with it.

Now, Young vs Brady , if the Court please, the question was

asked of the defendant--the question was for loaning money<
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on behalf of the deferdant. Plaintiff had testified
to those facts, or the facts upon which he raised his claim,
and then the defemant took the stand and was asked the
following question: "The defemiant testified that no

money had been paid or expended by plaintiff for him, or

at his requests On cross-examination he testified that

he was at his hdéuse probably half a dozentimes while he

Was building a house on a piece of public land, which he
had enfered as a preemptioner in the vicinity of plaintiff's
residence, and that he was at plaintiff's hase onthe

evening after he entered the land. we was then asked the
followiné question : 'Do you recollect having any conversa-
tion there with Mr. Young (plaintiff ), in the presence of
Miss Green, during this time, in reference to how thankful
you were that he had secured this claim(the preemption
claim) for you, and that ycu were going to reimburse him as
goon as you could? A No, sir; never had such a conversa-
tion.'"

Now, your Honor will noticeAthat no oktjection
was raised to the asking of that question of the defeddant.
There was no question about its being a proper cross-
examination, and that is the question that is before the
court at this time .

MR .« APPEL. Juwst read on.,
MR, FORDs Just keep easy, 1 will read the whole of it.

The question presented in the Rrady case was a question
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rebuttal testimony, to which we have not come yet and which
we will never come to inthis case. (Reading ) "The plain-
tiff called Miss Green in rebuttal, who testified that she
had lived witr the plaintiff since she was a child, and
recollected the time defendant took possession of the land;
that she had heard conversaticns between plaintiff and defeni
ant at plaintiff's house at diffdrent times, within teg
days after defendant took possession of the land, about
that land, or the purchase of land. She was then asked
whether , at any of those times, she heard a conversaion
between them 'ir reference to repaying Mr. Young the money

Young had advanced to Mrs. Barton i & i°

i-
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wherein the defendant stated tmt he was extremely thank-
ful to Mr Young for obtaining for him the’land, and t hat
he would endeavor to pay him the money which plaintiff had
paid to Mrs Barton as soon as he possibly could -- at
least by the time he would make his proof upon the land;’
and asking the witness to confine hergelf 'to the con-
versation in reference to his thankfulness to Mr Young
for securing the land, and that he would pay the money
that he had paid Mrs Iarton as soon as he could, or by
the time that he would make his proof upon the land'".

’Novﬂ; your Honor will observe that the éuestiggfims
asked Miss Green was not -- no proper foundation was laid
for its asking as an impeaching question, and that is
the only purpose for which it could have been introduced
at that time.

THE COURT: Is that the point upon which the court decidf
ed it? 7

MR FORD: If your Honor will let me get through, I will
get through very quickly. It could not have been asked
in that form as an impeaching question'. The only other
ground upon which it would have been admitted, would be on
the direct trial of the case. It could not be offered on
rebuttal for any other purpose, except by way of impeach-
ment of the d efendant, and it was not proper by way of
impeachment of the defendant, th.erefore the only other

purpose that it --- the only other ground upon which it
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could be admitted in the case was as part of plaintiff's
ma.in case against the defendant. It is true the plaintiff
might have asked the court, in his discretion, to open his
main case and admit it anyway, but it was not offered for
that purposé, and the obj ection was made by defendant's
counsel. I didn't mean to be discourteous to the court,
and I hope the court didn't so understand it.

THE COURT: Oh, no.

MR FORD: (Reading:) "Upon objection by defendant's coun-
sel, the court excluded this proffered testimony on

the grounds, first, that, as admissions of the defendant ,
they were part of plaintiff's original case, which should
have been withheld for the purpose of rebutting the evi-
dence on the part of the defendant; and, second, that

as evidence to impeach the defendant, the proper founda-
tion had not been laid for its admission. The propriety
of this ruling is the only dquestion preSehted. Now, with
regard to the first pround, the court vas not asked to
permit the plaintiff to reopen his case for the purpose of
introducing this testimony; therefore the court did not
err in excluding it as a part of plaintiff's original case.
If it was admissible as part of plaintiff's original case,
they should have asked permission of the court to reopen it,
if they wanted to get it in. They couldn't offer it in
rebuttal as part of their original case upon that ground.ﬁ

They might have offered it by way of impeachment --
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MR.APPEL: They couldn't offer it at all. - '
MR FORD: They might have of fered it by way of impeach-

ment if they had laid the proper foundation, notwithstanding
the fact that it might equally have been admissible on di-
rect opening of the case by the Pedple.

MR APPHL: Does the decision say that? Let's see if the
decision says that.

MR FORD: I would akk the court to put some sort of a
quietis on counsel.'

THE COURT: That is the question there. I was about to

ask the same one. What does the decision say?

MR FORD: I am coming right to tmmt; I am reading it.
(Readinz:) "As evidence to impeach the defendant, a

proper foundation had not been laid for the admission of
any material part of it. The defendant had not been asked,
whether, in any conversation with plaintiff, in the pre-
sence of Miss Green, or at plaintiff's house, he had said
anything about reembursing or repaying plaintiff for

any money advanced or paid by plaintiff to Mrs Barton; " --
Now, the court does not =y thét it would not have been
admissible as an impeaching question, because it was equally
admissible as a part of plaintiff's main case. This case
does not say and there isn't ansther case in the whole
United States that will say that. The court said or con-
ceded, not in express words, but concedes it by the lan-

?

guage it ases , that if the proper foundation had veen |
. \ ’
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laid, that it would hawve been admitted, but the court
excludes it merely on the s econd ground, merely because
the proper foundation has not been laid as evidence to
impeach the defendant. The proper foundation had been
laid for the mere -- the d efendant had not been asked
whether in any conversation with plaintiff in the presence
pf Miss Green, or at plaintiff's house, he had said
anything about reembursing or repaying plaintiff for any
money advanced or paid by plaintiff to Mrs Barton; nor
anything as to the nature of the favor or service the
plaintiff had done, for which he (thisdefendant) had said
he was thankful. That the defendant was thankful for some
undisclosed favor orservice in assisting him to secure
his land claim; and for which he intended 'to reemburse'
plaintiff, was wholly irrelevant to any material issue. It
had no tendency to prove that plaintiff had loaned money to
defendant, or paid or expended money ®r or on account of
the defendant, and therefore the answer of the defendant
to the question of plaintifft's counsel as to this collap-

eral irrelevant matter was conclusive upon the plaintiff.”
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Now, if the defendant had taken the stard in the
had denied it and that question constituted a material
adission on his part which would have established the
plaintiff's case, the plaintiff wculd have been precluded
from impeachirg upon that point, merely because he might
alo have offered it inthe direct trial of his case.

Your Honor has the discretion under the law to
stqp evidence along a certain line when it becomes merely
cumulative; whenever youwr Honor thinks evidence has been‘
offereed on one point~;whenever enough evidence has been
offered on one point, the prosecution is not required to keﬁ
on and get all the evidence inthe world that can possibly
be broughtin to establish that one point. They are not
required to do it. I1fttey did attempt to do it your
Honor could stop them from doing it. Your Honor could
say, "There is enough evidence submitted on that point.
You dontt need to bring any more evidence on that point:
proceed with some other branch of the rase, and we would
be compelled to do so. Supposing, your Honor, this
defendant had gone out and had made admieeions to A and B
and C and D and down thrcugh the‘whole alphabvet, and the
prosecution desired to prove sone of those admissions

by way of establishing his case, it would go and get A and

it would pet B and it would get C and it would put them

on the stand, and having got A , B and C, they might

think they had enough on that point, and then they miﬁht
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not call D to Z at all, they would leave them off the
stand « Suppose the defendant then when it comes to his
side of the case calls X and puts him onthe stand to
testify to the transactién. Suppose X was present at

one of these conversatioﬁs with the defeddant, at which the
defendant had said something that was absolutely contra-
dictory to what X had testified onthe stand. Would your
Hohor hold we could not ask X if he had not heard the
defendant say this and that at such a time and place?
Would it prohibit us from calling Y who was also present

at that conversation, and Z who was also present at that
conversation, énd have them testify that the defendant

did make those admissionsy would your Honor as long as we
laid the proper foundation, of course, we would have to

1éy the foundation--ycur Honor would not say, why, you
cannot impeach this witnesse. You had a right to call

Y and 2 on you r direct case and make them testify to

that point. We had the right, but we are not compelled to
do it, and the mere fact we are satisfied we have furnished
sufficient evidence on that,'déesn't preclude us from im-
peaching a witness who takes the starmd « 1f this defendant
had never taken the stand and had never testified to thie
transaction, 1 don't say for a moment we could come back

and attempt to put that dictagraph evidence in, or would

attempt to do it. 1f this defendant had not testified

with regard to this particular conversation, and then we
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attempted to go into this conversaticn, if the witness had
not testified to the transgction of September at his house
between him and Harrington, why, we could not go into this
conversation at alle We would not be allowed to. We would
be in the same position as the prosecuticn was in People

vs Ruef« Your Honor would say to us, if we desire to intro-
duce this dictagraph, "We should have done it upon the main
branch of the case." This witness had ot testified to the
transaction of September 20th, why, we couldn't ask him
about the transaction of Sdptember 20th, and we couldn't go
into that subject matter at all, and we would have been in
exactly the same pesition as the case of Pebple ve Schmitz,
"but we are not in that position at this time. The case of
Young vs Prady, just as 1 sur msed it would be, is a good
law on matters therein stated, butlas 1o application to the
present case.

In case of People vs --however, 1 think your

Honor, with all due Beference to the court, that the

only question before the court is cross;examination; and
that all discussion as to whatmay come up on rebuttal is
purely a moot question at this time. When the matter cones
1 will present it more fully, if neceésary.

THE COﬁRT. 1.et me see the 94th. 1 think, Mr. Appel, there &

a good deal in what counsel says . This Brady case applies

to more what comes up on rebuttal, as far as its applicat

| is concerned, it might be more pertinent at that time than|

at pres ent . scanned by LAl LIBRARY |
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MR APPEL: Well, let me see. Can't lay the foundation --

can't ask the witness anything youcan't impeach him on,
and certainly if it is part of themain case, they must
show it themselves. Now, this case, "Upon objection of de-
fendant's counsel, the court excluded his proffered tebii-
mony on the ground, first," -- Now, this is the important
part -- "That, as admissions of defendant, they were part
of plaintiff'é origbinal case, which should not have been
withheld for the purpose of rebutting the evidence on the
part of the defendant; " TNow, tlmt is the impo rtant part
in the discussion.

Now, let us see. If, as a part of the admissions of
the defendant -- as the admissions of thedefendant was a
part of the.ma.in case, that they should not have been with-
held for the purpose of intruducing them in rebuttal;
very well, Now, let us see. If the Supreme Court held
in that case, your Honor, that the testimony of this
witness, put upon the stand, Miss Green, was not admissible
as. against bthe defendant, why are the original testimony
of the defendant himself admissible against himself as a
part of the case in chief against him? What difference
does it make whether they try to prove it by the defendanj;
himself, or whether they try to prove it by a third party.
Is there any differe'nce--- if it isn't admissible at all, -
what difference does it make whether you try to prove it g

by a man who 'is dark or by a man who is a blonde? That
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is the point ‘here. Mr Darrow was put upon thestand and
he said what? In answer to questions propounded to

him by his attorney, that no such conversation occurred
between him and Harrington over there at his home sometime
between December 9th or 10th, and Christmas time. At

the time that MT parrington was up there with his daughter
enjoying the hospitality of -- itvas at the time he was
here attending the grand jury, at the time that he vas call-|
ed here and subpoenaed as a witness before the grand jury
the first time, your Honor -- no, September, your Honor.
Now, tmat is what they gave us notife of we had to answer,
yet, this was considered by them as an admission on the '
part of thisdefendant tmt he was guilty of this crime,
you see, your Honor; they comnsidered it important.

Their ovm position in intrbducing that evidence strengthens
the position that we take here and absolutely proves that
the position taken here by the Districf, Attorney is the
purest rot. Why, why didntt they introduce it then? They
consideredAit an important part of their own case. Very
well. They introduced it. Now, the defendant says, "I
didh't have any such conversation." Now, they want to
ask him whether or not in F¥ebruary, at another time and
place, vhether or npt he made an admission of that kind,

a similar admission. I.s that cross-examination, your

Bonor, of the denial of thedefendant that he made any

such admission as they claim, to the testimony of Harri
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ton away down in September? Can you prove, your Honor, by
the defendant himself a fact against him tmt he was not
examined at all? Counisel has said subject matter. Your
Honor will see that in one instance where he probably found
the decisions to the effect that he cannot be examined con-
Cerning any matter that he did nottestify to in chief, |
that he changed tmnt, a s expressions soﬁet_imes wvill be
made in the decisions, to "subject matter" -- concerning
the "subject matter", Your Honor will see that they have
no right to ask him because you say that in September

you had no such conversation as Farrington claims -- is 1t
cross-examination to ask him, "Did you have that conver-
sation with Farmington at any time and at any place"?

It is not cross-examination. Now, if it is notcross-exam
ination, they have no right to ésk it as a matter of cross-
examination, and if it is a matter which they want to intre
duce as a part of their main case, they have no right to
prove it by the defendant, nor ty any other witness, and
if they i'xave no right to prove it by the defendant or by
any other witness, then they cannot c ross-examine him at
2ll, If they have no right to contradict him upon a mat-
ter of that kind, which is collateral, and which was a
part of their main case, they have no right to ask himr

the question at all, be-cause it would sefrve no purpose.

Vhat is the obj ect of asking him this mestion?‘ The ob

ject of asking him this question is that if he denies it
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Evidence to comradict him, but counsel has stated here a
little while ago that they didn't propose to offer it in
rebuttals, Didn't he? And I asked the reporter to put
it down there and see if he would take it Ykack.

Driven from the position, your Honor, that they estab-
lished here by these authorities, he was constrained to
say that they didn't propose to use it in rebuttal. ;e
said so. I will leave it to your Honor. It is in the
record there. Didh't you say thgt?

MR FORD:” I donrt know whether I did or not.

MR APPEL: Now, he don't Xnow vhether he did or not.

MR FORD: I dont't care.

MR APPEL: Oh, he don't care. That is as much as he cares
for a stipulation or an assertion that he makes here to

the court or to the jury from one minute to the other.

The words, "I dontt care" clearly illustrates the whole

conduct in this case.
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Foster had nothing to do with this case; that Burns had
nothing to do with this case--

MR . FORD. He hasn't, either one of them.

THE COURT. Let's go on.

MR . APPEL. They haven't, and yet the evidence is here
absolutely and uncqntradictéd that Mr. Fredericks was trying
to hear from the east to see what instructicns he could
get as to what pleas should be taken frpm J J and J B.

THE COURT. We are not trying Mr. Fredericks or Mr. Ford.
MR. APPEL. yo.we are not trying them, but conduct of the
counsel is as muych a part of the trial as theier state
ments and assertions, as much of the trial as evidence.
THEVCOURT- We want to get at this question.

MR . APPEL. We want to get at this question.

THE COURT, The court agrees with you.

MR « APPEL. 1lsnt't that a fact? 1 heard your Honor saw to
this jury that counsel, what they said here, and what they
stated had nothing to do with this case, for that reason

1 call your Honor's attention. We have a right--

THE COURT + You have a right at the proper time to be heard.
MR « APPEL. At this tinme and every time.

THE COURT * frhe court agrees with you, as to the statement
you made.

MR * APPEL. yow, this decision says that his admissions

of the defendant, they were part of plaintifft!'s original
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case, which should not have been withheld far the purpose
of rebutting the evidence onthe part of the defendant.

Now, rebutting the evidence onthe part of the defendant,'
your Honor, does that exactly mean that it is rebuttal by
way of offering the evidence on the part of the People here?
No, you can rebut the evidence of the defendant that he
gives in chief on cross-examination by asking him whether
or not at some other time or place he made assertions and
contradictions contrary to that which he has testified in
chief. Does the word rebuttal mean that it must be made
at any particular time? Does it refer to time and place,
to a particular time during the course of the case?

No. A witnees upon the stand says "1 was not at San Diego
on such and such a time} you may rebut that testimony by
asking him at that time, your Honor,"didn't you say to me
that you had been there ' That would be rebuttal if he
said Yes, it rebuts his statement which he made immediately
before. 1sn,t that rebuttal?

MR .« FORD. May 1 interrupt you right there?

MR . APPEL. Yes.

MR « FORD «+ Suppose he denies he said that ?

MR . APPEL. Suppose he denies hé said that, you can

offer it in evidence ina proper case, but it is part of
your case, it is your duty not to hold a concealed -card

up your sleeve and to trick him, to convict a man by -

any such a dirty methcd as that, which are absolutely
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condemned by every court inthe United States,

MR. FORD. 1 am assuming, your Honor, counsel is addreasing |
bimself to the court--

MR . APPEL. You asked me a question and 1 answered.

MR « FORD. He used the words "dirty methods". 1f he is
addressing himself to me 1 wuld 1iké to know and have

your Honor take some action on it.

THE COURT. }s there any questicn to raise? 1 think he
used it as an illustration.

MR . APPEL. 1 say dirty methods, the Supreme Court says they
are dirty inasmuch as they are not in harmony with a proper
regard for the liberty and rights of an individual. 1 say
that everything ie dirty which is a trick, that is what 1
say . That doesn't mean that--to rebut the festimony of a
witness doesn't necessarily mean that. What does rebuttal
mean there? It means a contradiction and such contradiction
cannot be introduced by original evidence, then it cannot

be introduced by asking the defendant for the very strong
reason that the defendant is not required to be a witness
against himself, second, because he didn:t touch upon that
subject and third because it would not be admissible at all,
and he says he talked to X and F and B and A and if 1

have three witnesses that can testify to establish my case,-
or 4 or 5 witnesses it is my duty to put them on. 1t is

not my duty to put only one, and if the defendant comes

on the stand and denies what tha witness said, and say t
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him; Why, didn't you at another timerand place say such
and such words yourself? No. Didn't you say at another
time and place, say to this other witness so and so? No.
That doesn't rebut the evidence of the defendant that he
didn't say that to the first witness. It is not cross-
éxamination of that, and that was the only matter upon

which Mr, Darrow testified.
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¥R ROGERBS: I vanted to call your Honor's attention to one
or twofacts tmt I have gotten out of the record that may
change the aspect of .things somewhat, and if your Honor

is not familiar with this record -

THE COURT: There are many things in this record I might

not be cecntirely familiar with. |

MR ROGERS: If your Honor permits, I call your Honor's at-
tention to the testimony of the witness Waldo Falbon,

called by.them. They sought to introduce admissioﬁs, s0-
called, or stated by the defendant on direct e xamination.
Your Honor sustainéd our objection to the introduction of
Waldo Falloon's account of that so-called conversation,

upon the ground that they had not furnished us, as re-
quired by section 2047, did not furnish us with the mem-
orandum by which he refresned his recollection. They
having it in their power to do so; they refused to comply
with your Honor's order, Mr Fredericks saying here, in a
number of places which I have just read, that he would not
comply with your Honor's order to give us a copy of the
conversation as taken down by V"aldo Falloon. You remember,
if your Honor please, that when this same subject matter
came up, they passed over this unintelligible and fragmen-
tary notes, and the record contains an argument upon the
record, WhetherA?ragmenfary part of a conversation might
be introduced, it being said by the witness he did not h

all of it, therefore your Honoriefused to permit, upon
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two grounds, as I understand your Honor's ruling, the tes-
timony of the witness Waldo% Falloon to be given, first,
that they did not comply wiéh section 2047, and give us

the memorandum in an intelligible form, where it was in
their power so to do, vhere they could have done it very
readily, and your Honor has s0 said, and your Honor finally
said if before their case closed the matter should come up,
we would be entitled to it. Your Honor remembers we demand-
ed it, and they vould not give it to us, and therefore,
they opened up the conversation of this conversation. They
put a witness on who testified to part of it, orstarted

to testify concerning it and your Honor forbade it. Now,
the question comes up on that record as to whether or not,
having once started into the subject and launched into it ,
as it were, taken it up in their direct case -- now having
apandoned it voluntarily, for the last statement is, "We
withdraw the witness from the stand®. I merely mention
that, but Mr Frederkcks' last statement is, "We withdraw
him from the stand."™ Why, they cannot take it up now, having
been a subject started into; Now, that is the state of the
record upon tmt. I think, your Honor, there cannot be

any doubt about it under the zuthorities. I have just
brought in Wigmore here to look over. ‘I don:t think

there is any doubt upon'tkat &t 211l. T think by that

statement of the record to the court our objection will

e understood.
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MR FORD: As I understand it, the court rules tlat this
is proper subject matter for cross-examination, but you .
desire to know whether the prosecution is debarred from
asking an impeaching question where they had the right,
if they saw fit to do so, té offer evidence of the same
character on the direct part of the case? I think counsel
for the defendant ought to submit some authorities showing
an impeaching question cannot bve asked of the defendant,
or of any of his witnesses, where the subject matter 1is
the wame as that covered on the direct trial of the prose-
cution's case. If there is any such decision on the whole
world, why, let them intitoduce just one decision &nd your
Bonor will have something to sustain their point One
MR ROGEBS: ¥r Ford hasntt ytt comprehended our position.:
MR FORD: ©No, I have not. ‘
MR ROGERS: I will try again. This is thedefendant, you
know, and his statements, if against hisvinterests are ad-
missionse. Ad missions of the defendant are ﬁart of the |
main case;b Admissions of the defendant are those that
can be used in evidence against him. They started in on
the subject, if your Honor please, with Harriﬁgton, and
with Falloon;they took it up. They opened it up. Now,
they vant to do somethihg, if your Honor please, which

the law especially forbids, snd having taken up part of

declined to submit to your Eonor's very proper ruling, a
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having deciined to act fairly under the law, having refus-
ed to permit Mr Falloon, who sat here with the transcript
in his pocket, having refused to permit him to give us tlat
transcript, as your Honor ordered them to do, and pass
over to us the unintelligible and e rased and changed notes
which we could not read, your Honor refused to permit them
to go on with the testimony unless they complied with your
Honor's rulinge.

THE COUR': I think you go a little too far in saying the
court ordered them to produée its I would not let them go
into that unless they did produce it. They would not be
permitted to ask the witness the question, and exercised

a right which they have --

MR ROGERS: Now, your Honor having once said.to them jouw
maybintroduce this’besiimony, it is the same thing exactly.
Your Honor having said once to them, you can int roduce
this, and their having said, we will notvéomply with your
Honor's ruling, not only in action, but in so many words,
for here it is in the record in so many words. Now, hav-
ing refused to go on then, having already entered with
Harrington for one, they try with Falloon for another, and
having refused to be fair and lawful and legal in the mat-
ter, your Honor said, you cannot go 2;:%his. Now, then,
you comply with my ordér, so, hiding behind that state-

ment, they try to back in now. They got in vwrong end to_

on this matter. I think the importance of the matter, 1
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is well to consider the zuthorities. ‘

THE COUR': I want to get an outline of theﬁ, Mr Appel.

It is hearly 5 otclocke I expect to consider them again.
MR APPEL: Your Honor has heard counsel here, and as I sét
here also, I have paid particular attention to the language
he uses when he is explazining to your Honor the right

of cross-cxamination of the defendant upon the stand, and
he has said to your Honor, that adefendant may be cross-
examined upon the subject matter of his cross—examination,
and I donit know whether it was done purposely or whether
loosely, as many such expressions are used inddecisionse.
Yow, the best rule by which we can guide ourselves is to
look at thestatute's words, and in feople vse. Wong Ah Leong
in the 99th Cal: the Supreme Court have italicized the
words of the étatutes, and they say this, your Honor,

"The appellant was a witness in his own behalf, and in his
testimony in chief merei& gave an account of how he happened
to be near the stairway at the time of his arrest. His
narrative stopped at the point of his arrest. EHe sid
nothing about anything tmat occurred afterwards, and made
no allusion to the episode of the pistol. But on cross-
examination the prosecution immediately commenced asking
him about the pistol, the very first question being, 8Did
you ever sec that pistol before?' To this appellant's

counsel objected as not 'in cross-examination’, and also

as irrelevent and immaterial, and 'calculated to convic
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the defeﬁdant of another and different charge.! Thé ob-
jection vas overruled and appellant excepted. The ruling
was clearly erroneous. By section 1323 of the Penal Code
a defendznt who offers himself as & witness can be cross-
examined only as to 'matters about which he vwas etamined in
chief'., As the cross-examination was not as to a matter
about which Appellant had been examined in chief, and as
it was not admissible for the purpose of impeaching his
character, we cannot conceilve of any theory upon which it
can be jystifled . As to matters, not subject matter.
The sﬁbject matter may be a great(ieal broader, your Honor,
than matters or particular things; that is what it means.
Now, Mr Darrowvas examined concerning the particular
conversation which Mr Harrington testified to. The sub-
ject matter of money, your Honor, was gone into in a gen-
eral way zs the subject matter. The whole case involves the
subject matter of the payment of money by one at the
instance of another. It was & matter of their main case;j
they went into that fully. They could not add or take from
it by the testimony of the defendant when it is not cross-
examination as to matters about which he was examined in
chief, as the cross-examination vas not about the matter

on

Awhich he vas examined in chief. .As the cross-examina-

tion was not as to matter about which appellant had been .

examined in chief, and as it was not admissible for the

purpose of impeac hing his character, we cannot conceive
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of any theory upon which it can be justifiedo . "

Your Hpnor, the case vas reversed. Now, the witness
there testified, your Honor, about what had occurred
there at the time of the alleged transaction, and in tmat
case of ;eople against Rozelle, it was considered in ‘the
96&h Cal. in another case in the éeople against O'Brien.
The O'Briens seem to be numerous in cases in the Supreme
Court. "During the cross-examination of thedefendant, he
ve.s required against his protest to admit vefore the jury,
that he had participated with Reese in the alteration of a
record other than that charged in the indictment in this
case. Reese, also, in his etamination, although protest-
ing that sucht estimony would tend to criminate him, was
compelled to answer similer questions. In the case of
Reese, the evidence was not admissible to impeach him
nor to show that the defendant had committed other of-
fenses of the same kind about the same time. A witness
cannot be impeached by evidence of particular wrongful
acts. And while it is true timt in certain cases, like
forgery and embezzlement, it is permissible to introduce
evidence concerning other acts of the same nature for the
purpose of establishing a gullty intention, no such rule
applies in cases of this kind, where the very ground upon
which the prosecution felies for a conviction is that the.

performance of the zcts mentioned in the statute, consti

foc-

™

a crime, regardless of any fraudulent intention.
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The ruling of the .court i# the cross-examination of the
defendant upon this subject vas erroneous, for th e additiond
al reason that the questions propounded to him were not
proper cross-examination as to anything related in his exam
ination in chief." Related by him, things said by him.
(Reading.) "So far as the defendant is concerned, the
court is not allowed that discretion as to the extent and
scope. of the cross-examination vhich it is permitted to
exercise in the examination of the other witnesses, "
Citing feople versus Rozelle. I know all about the Rozelle

case. Rozelle was put upon the witness stand. It was
claimed, your Honor, tmmt he had induced his wife to throw
acid in the face or over the face of a certain man who
visited her while hiding in a closet. He said he diédntt
know anything about it. That is what he said; that he was
not there and didn't know anything about it; couldn't have
known anything about it. Of course, wheﬁ he said that,

the feople took up & letter that he had written and they
showed it fo him and he admitted having heen there and
having gotten his wife to do that. That was cross-examina-
tion and was proper rebuttal. It was crosz-examination |
upon the point that he éaid, your Eonor, that he didnt't
know anything about what occurred in the room. It was
cross-examination of tﬁeiact that he said he was not'pre-..

sent. It vas cross-examination of thefact as testifiedwtq

by him in chief, that he didn't induce or get his wife t
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do that thing. It happened here in the city of Los
Angelés, and I was present at that trial. Of course,
here is & letter vwritten by Mr Rozelle to someone in which
he said everything that he had denied, was cross-examina-
tion. Itvas right to be introduced in rebuttal.

¥R FORD: May I ask you a question there?

THE COURT: ‘Vhat is that case?

MR APPEL: The 78th Cal., 92.

MR FORD: In the Rozelle case there wamn't a letter
written after the occurrence.

MR APPEL: That makes no difference when it was writ-

ten. What difference does it make? That is after the
occurrence what difference does it make?

IR FORD: Just like this case, that is all.

MR APPKXL: Now, now, now. I toll you it is absolutely
impossible for a great many of us, say myself, it is ab-
solutely impossible, perhaps because coﬁ stituted as 1
am, to be able to distinguish authorities and to be able
to distingﬁish the line of reasonkzglgéthorities. That
may be due to my ignorance, but such things as that occur
somewhere else, too. We are not all so brilliant and so
smert, and we haven't got all of the intelligence of the
vvorld. God was very good and he scattered sbout a lit-
tle intelligence. Ee didn't give it all to one person,
and certainly he denied giving it to the representative .

of the people here in this case.
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THE COURT: This is a very impo rtant question, gentlemen.
There are two or three authorities I want to examine be-
fore passing upon it. Mr Appel, you cited the Gold Bar
case there,.

MR APPEL: Your Honor, I will give you a memorandum. I
suppose your Honor will take tﬁis matter under advisement.
I will give you.a memorzndum of all the authorities I
haves (Discussion.)
MR BORD: I want to call your Honof's attention to a line
of authorities: ?eople VS 41st Cal., --
TEE COURT: You can give me some authorities,
MR FORD: I will give you a few of the leading cases right
on the subject in cross-examination, which is theﬁ only
subject. ;eople vse Rozelle, 78 Cal., which counsel has
just read. People vs. Gallagher, 100 Cal.; People vs.
Arraghin, 122 Cal., page 126; and then there is a case of
erroneous cross-examination in People vs.lMorton, 139th
Cal., page 727. (Discussion.)

Jury admonished. Recess until 10 o'clock August 3rd,
1%1z2.
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